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To our Sharchoiders: A Message from the President and CEO

2007 - THE YEAR OF CHALLENGE

The ycar 2007 will be remembered as a challenging year for the banking industry and it was no different for GS
Financial Corp.

Like the industry as a whole. our profitability was fettered by margin compression. a slow housing market, and
increased competition for deposilts. Our net income was impacted by the expenses of planned growth reliating 1o
new banking locations, additional personnel, and additional invesiment in technology.

We. nevertheless. made progress in the fulfillment of our strategic objectives refated to increased loan growth. a
beuer mix of fixed rate loans with shorter maturitics, the introduction of variable rate loans and enhanced preduct
offerings, the establishment of new banking locations, growth in low cost deposits and improved technology.

Some of our performance highlights inciude:

*  Gross loans grew by $24.1 million or 24.7% during 2007 10 $121.9 million.

*  We sold $15.2 million of residential loan originations in the secondary market in 2007 resulting in gains on
loan sales of $189,000.
Deposits grew by $6.8 million or 5.5% during 2007. including $2.3 million in non-interest bearing deposits.
During 2007, the Bank re-opened its newly renovated Mid-City New Orleans office, which was flooded by
Hurricune Katrina, converted its loan production office in Ponchatoula, Louisiana to a full service branch
and opened a full service trailer branch on the Westbank of Jefferson Parish in Harvey. Louisiana.

»  Siockholders’ equity at December 31. 2007 was $28.2 million, up $1.0 million from December 31. 2006.
Stockholders™ equity as a percentage of total assets at December 31, 2007 was 15.10%.

THE COMMUNITY BANK BUSINESS MODEL

In past communications (o our shareholders, | have emphasized that we adopted a community bank business model.
transitioning the Bank from the traditional savings and loan model. 1would like to share with you the status of our
transition.

Bclow is a summary of some of the progress we have made in critical areas:

Information technolopy - Management has focused much of its time and resources over Lhe pasi two yeurs
on devcloping new banking producis and services. increasing cupacity for all business lines. We have maude
significant expenditures on hardware and software upgrades. Some of the sofiware expenditures have included
those for the implementation of corporate wide e-mail and Internet access, online banking. documenation scanning,
mortgage loan origination and processing software and loan documentation softwure. This investment will be
increasingly leveraged over the next several years as each department realizes operating efficiencies and expands
existing product offerings as more customers take advantage of our convenience products, such as online banking,
remote depasit and free bill payment services.

Muorteage Banking — Munagement knew that, for our mortgage lending process to be competitive, we had
to evolve from a low volume long term fixed rite ponfolio lender. To that end, we have added adjustable rate
morigage loan products and home equity loans, and we now originate Joans for salc into the secondary markel. A
significant investment in personnel was made during the past two years in order to assemble a leam of mortgage
banking professionals who could serve an increased volume of mortgage loans and implement the secondary market
program. Management believes that the significant changes we have made to mortgage lending will not only
increase profitability and reduce interest rute risk (by retaining primarily adjustable rate loans in the portfolio). it
will also allow us to both better serve our mortgage loan customers with the additional products and better pricing
and permit us to be more competitive in our market area.
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Conmercigl Banking — Management has completed the successful implementation of a new commercial
lending philosophy founded on the principles of safety, soundness and profitability. We hired experienced
commercial lenders with a successful business development track record und formal credit tra.ning in their
backgrounds, and placed them in Jocations where they have a customer following, As a result of the investment in
these new personnel, the commercial lending team has significantly increased the quality of or commercial loan
portfolio. These new bankers are committed to a relationship banking approach to business d:velopment. They
have been the driving force in the growth of our low cost commercial deposits and have already made a significant
contribution through their efforts to cross-seil mortgage loans, home equity loans and retail deposits. Quarter by
quarter these activities will continue to improve the profitability of our Bunk.

Depogit Mix- Management recognized that our past reliance upon certificates of deposit and traditional
passbook savings accounts to fund the community bank business model would be nsufficient. We needed new and
better deposit products in order to compete more effectively. Accordingly, we enhanced our deposit product
offerings, We introduced tiered money market accounts for individuals and businesses; we iinplemented several
new pricing options for certificates of deposit in an effort 10 move the high cost time deposit cusiomer into longer or
shorter terms based upon management’s anticipation of interest rate movements; and we placed increased emphasis
on the sale of NOW checking accounts coupled with better online banking products.

2008 - WHAT ARE THE OPPORTUNITIES?

Guaranty Savings Bank has made great progress transitioning to a community bank business madel. This model
reaches more customers through the offering of more products, earns a higher interest margint and, in recent years,
achieved more profits than if we had reizined the savings and loan business mode). Although the amount of time it
will take 10 fully transform our pre-existing savings and loan balance sheet to one of a community bank is uncertain,
we believe it will occur gradually over a period of several productive years. Currently. much of our deposit mix
remains concentrated in time deposits as opposed to non-interest bearing and other transacticnal accounts. That is
why we have placed cmphasis and have demonstrated progress in the growth of transactional and non-interest
bearing deposit products. In addition, much of the loan portfolic remains concentrated in 15-year and 30-year fixed
rate residential portfolio loans as opposed to adjustable rate loans, home equity Joans and higher yielding shorter
term commercial loans. That is why we have aggressively revitalized both the morigage lending and commercial
banking teams. While the progress we have made has reduced our exposure to margin compression and interest rate
risk, we still have more 10 accomplish.

The execution of our multi-year strategic plan will transition Guaranty Savings Bank to a ccmmunity bank and is
expected to improve our profitability over time. We have made great strides and see progress every day. We
believe our fundamentals are strong and our growth strategy is sound. We have a good management team, a healthy
capital position, minimal cxposure to the sub-prime mortgage market, and, we believe, adequate loun loss reserves.
In addition, we have diversified our revenue streams and we expect to capitalize on the recent big bank
consolidation and acquisition activities in our market by atiracting more customers.

Management and the Board of Directors of GS Financial Corp. and Guaranty Savings Bank appreciate the
confidence that you have placed in us by investing in our Company.

Shlo €144

Stephen Wessel
President and Chief Executive Officer
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Business Description

GS Financial Corp. (“GS Financial” or the “Company™) provides community banking services through its wholly-
owned subsidiary, Guaranty Savings Bank, a Louisiana chartered savings bank, at its five banking locations and a

loan production office in the metropolitan New Orleans area.

The Company, a thrift holding company organized and incorporated under the laws of the S1ate of Louisiana, is
subject to the supervision and regulation of the Office of Thrifl Supervision as well as other federal and state
agencies governing the banking industry and public companies.

Shareholder Information _

TRANSFER AGENT, REGISTRAR, AND
DIVIDEND PAYING AGENT FOR COMMON
STOCK
Registered sharcholder inquiries related to stock
transfers, address changes, lost stock certificates,
dividend payments or account consolidations should
be directed t0:

Registrar and Transfer Company

10 Commerce Drive

Cranford, New Jersey 07016

{(800) 368-5948

WWW.rco.com

FORM 10-K AND OTHER FINANCIAL
INFORMATION
Shareholders are advised 10 review financial
information and other disclosures about GS Financial
contained in its Annual Report on Form 10-K. A
copy of the Form 10-K for the yeur ended December
31, 2007 and other financial reports filed by GS
Financial with the SEC is available on the
Company’s web site at www gsfinancialcorp.com or
the SEC’s web site al www.sec.gov, or may be
ubtained without charge by calling Lettie Moll,
Corporate Secretary, or Andrew Bower, Chicf
Financial Officer, at (504) 457-6220 or by writing to:

GS Financial Corp.

Investor Relations

3798 Veterans Boulevard

Metairie, Louisiana 70002

INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC
ACCOUNTANTS

LaPorte, Sehrt, Romig and Hand

A Professional Accounting Corporation

110 Veterans Boulevard, Suite 200

Metairie, Louisiana 70005

2007 Annual Report

COMMON STOCK

GS Financial's commeon stock is traded on The
Nasdaq Global Market under the ticker symbol
GSLA. At December 31, 2007, the closing price was
$18.94 per share and there v/ere approximately 100
shareholders of record.

MARKET PRICES AND DIVIDENDS

Set forth below are the high and low sales prices for
(3§ Financial's common stock on the Nasdaq Glohal
Market and dividends paid for the periods presented.

Year 2007 Stock Price Dividends
Quarter Ended High Low

March 31 $2138% 1900 § O.10
June 30 21.4% 18.26 0.10
September 30 20.75 17.04 0.10
December 31 19.50 17.59 0.10
Year 2006 Stock Price Dividends
Quarter Ended High Low

March 31 $1768% 1499 $ 0.10
June 30 18.15 16.74 0.10
September 30 18.50 16.50 0.19¢
December 31 2176 18.20 0.10
ANNUAL MEETING

The Annual Meeting of Shareholders of GS Financial
Corp. will be held on Tuesday. April 22, 2008, a1
10:00 a.m. CDT at its corporate office. The address
is:

Guaranty Savings Bank

3798 Veterans Boulevard

Metairie, Louisiang 7(002
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GS Financial Corp. and Subsidiary
Selected Consolidated Financial Data
)
: Ar or For Yeours Ended December 31,
{8 in thousands, excepr per share daia) 2007 2006 2005 2004 2003
j BALANCE SHEET DATA
! Total assets $ 186,487 S 168380 $ 177614 200,066 $ 214714
Cash und cash equivatents 9,462 1.7 22,555 7.024 11371
Loans receivable, nel NE4T7 93,987 69,657 92,158 71,367
Invesiment sccurities 1947 55.000 77.344 94 557 119271
Deposit accounts 129,510 122,754 118.866 130,723 142,108
Borrowings 26,986 17.042 32,106 39,689 42135
Stockholders' equity 28,164 27.164 25407 28.944 29,308
INCOME STATEMENT DATA
Interest income $ 11,248 311000 $ 10466 10989 b 9.993
Interest expense 5547 4,904 4 856 5436 6.178
Net interest income 5,701 6,096 5610 5553 3815
Provision (reversal) for loan losses (300) (1.981) 4,793 343 18
Non-interest income (loss) 424 51 (1.294) (691) 1476
Non-imerest expensc 5409 4926 4707 4483 4419
Net income (Joss) before 1axes 1.016 3,202 (5.184) 36 754
Nel income (luss) 658 2.114 (3,676} 199 691
KEY RATIOS
Retumn on average assets 0.38% 1.21% (1.96)% 0.10% 0.32%
Retumn on uverage sharcholdens' equity 240 .15 (13.76) 0.70 217
Net interest margin 34 3.58 ER 2.73 1.84
Average toans to average depusits 88,35 70.74 7174 62.69 60.15
Eaming asseis to interest-bearing liabilities 118.86 117.88 115.04 114.37 115.53
Efficiency ratio 48.27 80.14 109.06 92.20 8352
Non-inierest expensc to average asscts 312 2.82 2.51 1 206
Allowance for loan losses to loans 2.82 182 7.58 0.99 0.7
Stockholders' equity 10 total assets 15.10 16.16 14.30) 14,47 13.65
COMMON SHARE DATA
Eamings {loss) per share:
Basic $ 053 $ 174 S 3an s 017 $ 058
Dituted 0.52 1.73 3an e 0.57
Dividends paid per share 0.40 0.40 040 0.40 030
Dividend payoul raiio 76.44% 22.99% nla 235.29% 68.97%
Book vatue per share $ 2190 $ 2200 5 2099 $ 2247 § 2246
Trading data:
High closing pricc $ 2149 $ 2176 $  19.66 $ 199 $ 1950
Low closing price 17.04 14.99 12.86 17.90 18.00
End of period closing price 18.94 19.80 15.00 18.00 19.44
Average shares outstanding:
Basic 1,243,655 1.212,173 1.181.713 1,156,441 1,194,296
Diluted 1.268,995 1,222,949 1,181,313 1.178.013 1,214,343
2007 Al Report Page 5




‘GS Financial Corp. and Subsidiary

Management's Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Resulis of Operations

Presented below is a discussion of the financial condition of GS Financial Corp. ("GS Financial™ or the
“Company"), changes in financial condition and its results of operations during 2007. 2006 and 2005.
Virtually all of the Company's operations are dependent on the operations of its subsidiary, Guaranty
Savings Bank (“Guaranty” or the “Bank™), formerly known as Guaranty Savings and Homestead
Association, This discussion is presented 1o hightight and supplement information presented elsewhere in
this Annual Report, particularly the consolidated audited financial statements und related notes. This
discussion should be read in conjunction with the accompanying tables and our consolidated, avdited
financial statements. Certain financial information in prior years has been reclassified to conform to the
current year's presentation.

FORWARD-LOOKING STATEMENTS

In addition to the historical information, this annual report includes certain forward-looking statements as
that term is defined by the Private Securities Litigation Reform Act of 1995. Such statements include, but
may not be limited 1o comments regarding (a) the potential for eurnings volatility from, wumong other
factors, changes in the estimated allowance for loun losses over time, (b) the expected gowth rate of the
loan portfolio, (c) future changes in the mix of deposits, (d) the results of net interest income Simulations
run by the Company to measure intcrest rate sensitivity, (e) the performance of Guaranty s net interest
income and net interest margin assuming certain future conditions, (f) the future prospects of metropolilan
New Orleans after Hurricane Katrina and (g) changes or trends in certain expense Jevels,

Forward-looking statements are based on numerous assumptions, certain of which may be referred to
specifically in connection with a particular statement. Some of the more important assumptions include:

e expectations about overull economic recovery in the Company’s market arca,

e expectations about the ability of the Bank's borrowers to make payments on outstanding louns and
the sufficiency of the allowance for loan losses,

e expectations about the current values of collateral securing the Bank’s outstanding loans.

e expectations about the movement of interest rates, including actions that may te taken by the
Federal Reserve Board in response 1o changing economic conditions.

» reliance on existing or anticipated changes in laws or regulations affecting the activities of the
banking indusiry and other financial service providers, and

»  expectations regarding the nature and level of competition, changes in customer behavior and
preferences, and the Company's abilily 10 execute its plans 1o respond effectivzly.

Because it is uncentain whether future conditions and cvents will confirm these assumptions, there is a risk
that the Company’s future resulis will differ materially from what is stated or implicd by such forward-
looking staicments. The Company cautions the reader to consider this risk.

The Company undertakes no obligation 10 update any forward-looking statement included in this annual
report, whether as a result of new information, future events or developments, or for any other reason.

OVERVIEW

The Company reported net income of $658,000, or $0.53 per share. for the year ended December 31. 2007.
compared with $2.1 million, or $).74 per share, for the year ended December 31, 2006. The Company
succeeded in its growth initiatives during the ycar. including continued strong loan growih during a ycar in
which growth in the local market as a whole was minimal, deposit growth, panicularly in transactional
accounts. and the opening of a new banking location. re-opening of a banking location, und the conversion
of our loan production office to a full service branch. The decline in profitability in 2C07 compared with
2006 was due in large pan to the $2.0 million reversal in the provision for loan losses in 2006 compared to
1 $300,000 reversal in 2007, us well as margin compression as the Baak's cost of funds increased
substantially during 2007. This adverse trend in funding costs began to reverse in the fourth quarter of
2007 and is continuing to trend favorably thus far in 2008.

Hurricane Katrina, which struck the Greater New Orlcans area in August 20035, resulted in substantial
propeny damage in the market area that the Company operates in and has displaced 2 significant number of
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GS Financial Corp. and Subsidiar

Management's Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations

people and businesses. Based upon its assessment of the property damage caused by Hurricane Katrina,
and taking into consideration its estimates of the potential economic impact on its borrowers, the Company
made provisions for loan losses of $4.8 million for the year ended December 31, 2005. In 2007 and 2006,
$300,000 and $2.0 million, respectively, of these provisions were reversed as conditions in the Bank's area
improved and the level of actual loan impairment was less than what munagement expected at the end of
2005. The Bank re-opened its one location which suffered extensive damage from Hurricane Katrina in
August 2007.

The Company’s net loan portfolio amounted to $118.5 million at December 31, 2007, compared with $94.0
million and $69.7 million at December 31, 2006 and 2005. respectively. The increase in net loans
receivable was due to a subsiantial increase in the volume of new loan originations of both residential and
commercial real estate foans. In December 2005, Stephen Wesse! was hired us the Bank’s new President
and Chief Executive Officer. In addition, in January 2006, (wo new commercial loan officers were hired
and, in March 2006, a mortgage banking manager was hired. During 2006, the Bank was approved as an
originator to sell loans to Fannie Mae and Freddie Mac and, in the fourth quarter of 2006, the Bank sold its
first loans in the secondary market. During 2007, an additional experienced mortgage loan originator was
hired, and the Bank was approved as an originator for two additional private investors. These factors
contributed to the Bank increasing its residential loan production from $20.5 million in 2006 to $35.6
million in 2007. The Bank anticipates continuing ta sell loans in the secondary market while retaining
servicing on these loans to maintain customer relationships and earn servicing fee income. During 2007
and 2006, we sold an aggregate of $15.2 million and $1.4 million, respectively, of residential mortgage
loans into the secondary market at a gain of $189,000 and $30,000, respectively.

CRITICAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The Company prepares its financial statements in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted
in the United States of America. Note A to the consolidated financial statements discusses certain
accounting principles and methods of applying those principles that are panticularly imporant to this
process. In applying these principles to determine the amounts and other disclosures that are presented in
the financial statements and discussed in this section, the Company is required to make estimates and
assumptions.

The Company believes that the determination of its estimate of the allowance for loan losses involves a
higher degree of judgment and complexity than its application of cther significant uccounting policies.
Factors considered in this determination and the processes used by management are discussed in Note A to
the consolidated financial statemenis and in the discussion below under the headings “Loans™ and
*Allowance for Loan Losses,” Although management believes it has identified appropriate factors for
review and designed and implemented adequate procedures to support the estimation process that are
consistently followed, the allowance remains an estimate about the effect of matters that are inherently
uncertain. Over time, changes in economic conditions or the actual or perceived financial condition of
Guaranty's credit customers or other factors can materially impact the allowance cstimate. potentially
subjecting the Company 1o significant eammings volatility.

One other estimate requiring a high degree of judgment is the valuation allowance on the deferred tax asset.
As operating losses can be carried forward 15 years and the Company expects positive taxable income for
each year going forward, no valuation allowance is deemed necessary on the ponion of the deferred tax
asset created by net operating losses. However, a portion of the deferred tax asset relates to capital losses.
Tax rules only allow these losses to be offset against future capital gains for five years, As it is uncenain
whether the Bank will be able to realize capital gains of the magnitude 10 fully offset these losses in the
applicable five year period. we elected to establish an appropriate valuation allowance for the portion of the
capital loss carryforward which we estimaie may not be wtilized. See Noie 1 of the Consolidated Financial
Statements for further discussion of the Company’s income tax accounting.

2007 Annual Report
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GS Financial Corp. and Subsidiary
Management's Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations

FINANCIAL CONDITION

Al December 31, 2007, GS Financial reported tota) assets of $186.5 million compared to $168.4 million at
the end of 2006. Average total assets were $172.6 million for the year ended December 31, 2007, a
decrease of $1.5 million compared to the year ended December 31, 2006, or 0.9%.

LOANS AND ALLOWANCE FOR LOAN LOSSES

As with most savings imstitutions, a significant portion of the Company’s assets are comprised of loans
made to its customers. The Company engages primarily in real estate lending, both residential and
commercial.

In general, credit is extended based on the current market conditions, prevailing econoniic trends, the value
of the underlying collateral and the borrower's credit history. The lending activities of the Company are
subject to wrilten underwriting standards and loan origination procedures established by the Company's
Board of Directors (the “Board™} and senior officers and are incorporated into the Company's Lending
Policy which is reviewed as needed by the Board and senior officers. The underwriting standards establish
the manner in which loan applications are accepted and processed. Such standards are written to comply
with all applicable laws and regulations including but not limited 1o Truth-In-Lending {Regulation Z) and
the Real Estate Settlement Procedures Act ("RESPA™). These standards pertain to such issues as maximum
loan amounts. acceptable rates and terms, appraisal guidelines. disclosure requirements credit criteria,
debi-1o-income ratios, complete applications, und title requirements. The Lending Polivy establishes the
overall direction of the Company's lending activilies within the community and forms t1e basis for setting
underwriting standards which limit the Company's exposure to credil risk.

The outstanding balance in total loans a1 December 31, 2007 was $121.9 million, an increase of $24.1
million, or 24.7%. from the year-end 2006 balance of $97.7 million. The 2006 balance was up 29.7%, or
$22.3 million, from the end of 2005, Average loans for 2007 were $107.8 million, up $20.4 million, or
23.4% from the prior year's average level. Table 1. which is based on regulatory repor:ing codes, shows
loan balances at yeuar-end of the most recent five years.

TABLE 1. COMPOSITION OF 1.OAN PORTFOL.10

At December 31,
{$ in thousandy} 2007 2006 2004 2004 1003
Real estate loans - residential $ 62481 $ 48610 § 3680 $ 45007 44,021
Real estate loans - commerciol and other 45,757 36.896 24.794 315,143 26,460
Real estate foans - construction 9074 9089 11.287 8,233 4,709
Consumer loans 213 677 66¢ 629 513
Commercial business Juans )625 2.445 1.81¢ 3.058 2,257
Toal loans at year-emnd $ 121,850 3 92717 § 7564 $ 93070 77.960
Allowance for loan losses (3,432) (3.732) (5.713 (920) {601)
Deferred loan origination cosis 59 2 { 8 8
Net loans at year cnd 118477 93,987 62,657 92.158 77,367
Averape tota) louns during year $ 107,785 3 B7.360 §  B14% $ 87.185 76.623
The Company s investment in residential real estate loans, which includes those loans recured by 1-4
family properties, increased 28.5%, or $13.9 million, between December 31, 2006 and 2007, after an
increase of 32.1%, or $11.8 million, between 2005 and 2006. The increase in 2006 was due (o concerted
marketing efforts as well as rebuilding loans made subscquent to Hurricane Katrina converting to
permanent mongages. In 2007, residential real estate loans continued 1o increase as the Company added an
experienced mortgage loan originator and additiona) loan products as well as continving its marketing
effors.
2007 Annnal Report Page §




GS Financial Corp. and Subsidiar

Management's Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations

Since 2000, the Company has been shifting its lending emphasis towards the commercial rea) estate market
to diversify and enhance the producis and services offered to its customers and add higher yielding loans to
its overall pontfolio. Commercial real estate loans typically carry higher yields and associated risk than
loans on 1-4 family dwellings. The Company offers real estate loans on multifamily residential dwellings,
commercial rea! estate and vacant land. The Company also offers commercial asset-based loans secured by
non-real estate collatera! such as inventory and accounts receivable, though it does not actively solicit non-
real estate commercial loans. The Company has a commercial loan committee consisting of hoard
members to evaluate commercial loan applications of significant size and complexity.

During 2007 and 2006, the Company was able to develop significant new business in commercial real
estate foans. Commercial rea) estne loans. including owner-occupied buildings multi-family and reiail
property, increased 24.0%. or $8.9 million between December 31. 2006 and 2007, which follow an increase
of 48.8%. or $12.1 million. between December 31, 2005 and 2006. At December 31, 2007, commervial
real estate and construction loans made up 45.0% of the total foan portfolio compared 10 47.1% and 47.9%
at December 31. 2006 and 2005, respectively,

For the year ended December 31, 2007, the Bank’s total loan origination's amounted 1o $56.2 million
compared to $42.0 million and $14.7 million for the years ended December 31, 2006 and 2005,
respectively. The increases in both residential and commercial lending in 2007 and 2006 were due to the
Bank hiring experienced lending professionals in each area of expentise.

Table 2 reflects the Company’s total loan origination and repayment experience during the periods
indicated.

TABLE 2. LOAN ORIGINATIONS BY TYPE

Yeur Ended December 31,

{$ in thousands) 2007 2006 2005 24 2003
Real estate loans - eesidential $ 35575 $ 20487 $ 8,339 $ 13.452 5 12469
Real estate toans - commercial and other 15447 16,398 1,143 18,733 15,103
Reat estate toans - construction 3684 2432 4.8%6 6.550 KR hy4
Consumer loans 547 345 Jeb 269 Jis
Commercial Jouns 949 2332 - 2,003 1,153

Total originalivas 56,202 41,994 14,744 41.007 342135
Loan principal repayments (16.963) (18,108) (32,204) {25.897) {35.062)
Loans sold (15,182) {1.353) - - -

Net ponfolio activity § 23,057 $ 22533 S (17.460) § 15.110 S (847
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GS Financial Corp. and Subsidiary
Munagement’s Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations

Table 3 reflects contractual loan maturities, unadjusted for scheduled principal reductions, prepayments or
re-pricing opportunities. Demand loans and loans having no stated maturity are reported as due in one year
or less. Most of the Bank’s outstanding loans carry a fixed rate of interest, though certain commercial
Joans are tied to the Guaranty Savings Bank Prime rate and home equity lines of credit have floating
interest rates which are tied 10 the Wall Street Prime rate.

TABLE 3. LOAN MATURITIES BY TYPE

At December 31, 2007, Loans Maturing In

One through five More than five

(3 in theutsands) One year or less years yeurs Total
Real estate louns — restdential 5 4041 § 7563 $ 56940 5 68,544
Other real estete loans 10,340 20,6159 15,408 46,387
Consumer loans - 197 3.882 4079
Commerciol loans 1.693 1117 - 2.840

Tutal 3 16074 $ 29516 S 76.230 $ 12,850

Percentape 13.2% 24.2% 62.6% 100.0%

Of the Bank s loans outstanding at December 31, 2007 with maturities greater than one year, $101.036,000
have a fixed rate of interest and $4,740.000 have a variable interest rate.

Al loans carry a degree of credit risk. Management's evaluation of this risk ultimately is reflected in the
estimatc of probable loan losses that is reported in the Company's financial statements us the allowance for
loan losses. Additions to the allowance for Joan losses as a result of this ongoing evaluition are reflected in
the provision for loan losses charged 1o operating expense.

The Company has adopted an asset classification policy which is designed to draw atter tion 1o assels
before collection becomes a problem, thus maintaining the quality of the Company’s invesiment as an
interest-eurning asset. The policy alsc helps ensure the accurate reporting of the Compiny’s assels froma
valuation standpoint. As pant of this policy, all of the Company’s louns are reviewed on a regular basis.
Payment histories as well as the value of the underlying collatcral are reviewed and assessed in light of
several risk factors. The evaluation process considers the state of the local economy as well as current
interest rates and expeciations of the movement thercof. Other risk factors include the level of credit
concentration the customer has with the Company, cnvironmental factors which could impair the value of
the underlying cotlateral of an asset. or other factors which might reduce the ability of t1e Company to
collect all of the principal and interest owed to the Company.

The Company maintains a “Watch List” of loans. which is part of management’s internal asset
classification system. The Watch List identifics assets classified as “'substandard.” “doubtful” or “loss.”
pursuant to OTS regulations. Assets displaying tendencics which might hinder full collection of principal
are classified as substandard. Such tendencies include but are not limited to late payments on loans or
deterioration of the underlying collateral.

Loan collection efforts in the form of past due notices commence when loan payments are more than |5
days past duc. Once a loan reaches 15 days pust due status, the Company’s collection raanager initiates
personal contact with the borrower. When a loan becomes 90 days past due, the Company initiates
foreclosure proceedings. At this point, loans are placed on non-accrual status, All interest and late charges
due on such loans are reversed in the form of reserves for uncollectible interest and late charges.

In making its risk evaluation and establishing an ullowance for loan loss level that it believes is adequate 10
absorb probable losses in the portfolio, management considers varigus sources of infornation. Some of the
more significant sources include analyses prepared on specific loans reviewed for impairment. statistics on
balances of loans assigned to internal risk rating categories, reports on the composition and repayment
portion of loan portfolios not subject to individual risk ratings. and factors derived fron historical loss
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GS Financial Corp. and Subsidiary

Management's Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations

experience. In addition to this more objective and guantitative information, management’s evaluation must
take in1o consideration its assessmem of general economic conditions and how current conditions affect
segments of borrowers, Management must also make judgments regarding the level of accuracy inherent in
the loss allowance cstimation process. Management's Asset Quality Commitiee, consisting of exccutive,
lending and collections personnel, meets at least quirterly to discuss the status of all potentially impaired
loans. Based on these evaluations, an allowance analysis is prepared at least quarterly that summarizes the
results of the evaluation process and helps ensure a consistent process over time,

At December 31, 2007, the allowance for loan losses was $3.4 million, or 2.82% of total loans, compared
10 $3.7 million, or 3.82% of total loans at the end of 2006. No loans were charged off during the year
ended December 31, 2007. As a result of credit quality in 2007 and 2006 being better than expectations at
the time the Hurricane Katrina-related provision was recorded, reversals of the provision for loan losses of
$300,000 and $2.0 million were recorded in 2007 and 2006, respectively. Table 4 presents an analysis of
the activity in the allowance for loan losses for the past five years.

TABLE 4, SUMMARY OF ACTIVITY IN THE ALLOWANCE FOR LOSSES

Year Ended December 31,
(8 in thousands) 2007 2006 2005 2004 2003
Balance at the beginning of year $ 3 § 573 S 920 S 601 b) 4R3
Pruvision {reversal) fr loun losses charged o operations (300) (1.981) 4,793 343 118
Lnans charged to the allowance - . - (24) -
Recoveries of loans previously charpged of i - - - - .
Balance a1 the end of year $ 31432 $ 31 $ 53 S 920 3 01
Rutios
Chargue-offs to average loans - - - 0.03% .
Provision for loan losses to charge-offs n/a nfa n/a 1.429.17% na
allowgnce for loan losses to loans at end of year 2.82% 1.82% 7.58% 0.99% 0.77%

The allowance for loan losses is comprised of specific reserves for each loan that is reviewed for
impuirment or for which o probable loss has been identified and generul reserves for groups of homogenous
loans. Reserves for impaired loans are based on discounted cash flows using the loan’s initial effective
interest rate, the observable market value of the loan or the fair value of the underlying collateral. General
reserves are established based on historic charge-offs, and based upon consideration of various other factors
including risk rating, industry concentration and loan type.

The $4.8 mitlion provision for loan losses made in 2005 and subsequent $2.0 million and $300,000
reversals in 2006 and 2007, respectively, reflect management's assessment, based on the information
available at the time, of the inherent Jevel of losses in the Bank's portfolio. In its assessment (or year-end
2005, management attempted to contact all borrowers with loans over $200,000 and evaluated the collatersl
value for all loans where the Bank did not receive either u loan payment or insurance proceeds for
December 2005. Of the $4.8 million provision, $3.3 million was recorded specifically on an aggrepate of
$8.2 million of louns deemed impaired and on which no loan payments had been received and the
Company knew the collateral had suffered propeny damuge as a result of the hurricane. The remaining
$1.5 million of the provision was applied 1o the general allowance for loan losses. Because significant
uncertaintics remain regarding the performance of the Company's loan portfolio after Hurricane Katrina,
such as the ultimate disposition of property insurance claims and the ultimate cconomic recovery of greater
New Orleans in a stressed national economy, the Company maintained this general allowance for toan
losses at $1.5 million at December 31, 2007 and 2006. We will continue to assess the allowance for loan
losses and adjust it as uppropriate for changes subsequent to December 31, 2007,
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TABLE 5. ALLOCATION OF THE ALLOWANCE FOR LOAN L.OSSES

At December 31,
2007 2006 2005 2004 2003
Allowance Allowance Allowance Allowa wce Allowance
for loan % of Tolnt for Loan % of Tota) [or Loan %of Total  for Loan % of Totzl  for Loan % of Toinl

{§ in thousands) Losses  Reserve Losses  Reserve Losscs  Rescrve Lotses  Reserve Losses  Reacrve
Real estate louns - residentinl § 1169 MIi% $ LIT? 5% § 3332 533% § 230 260% $ 147 24.5%
Real estate loans -

commercial and other 1802 52.5% 1.963 52.6% 1.805 31.6% 49 64.2% 410 68.2%
Real estate loans -

construction 159 55% 360 9.7% W92 5.1% 4 0.4% 10 1.7%
Commercial loans m 7.9% 232 6.2% 284 5.0% 87 94% 3 3.6%

Total $ 3432 100.0% S 3732 1000% § 5.713 1000% § 921 1000% § 60! 100.0%
Tables 6 and 7 set forth the Company’s delinguent loans and nonperforming assets for each of the prior
three and five years, respectively. The balances presented in Table 6 are total principal balances
outslanding on the toans rather than the actual principal past due. Nonperforming asse's consist of loans on
nonaccrual status and foreclosed assets. There were no loans 90 days delinquent and still accruing interest
at any of the five previous year ends.
TABLE 6. DELINQUENT LOANS

A1 December 31,

{3 in thousands} 2007 2006 2003
30-89 Days § 3305 5 L3 $ 9.296
90+ Days 1,418 174 93]

Total § 4743 £ 1,558 $ 102
Ratios

Loans delinguent 90 days to tota] loans 1.18% 0.18% 1.24%

Total delinquent louns 1o total loans 3.39% 1.59% 11.57%

Allowance for loan losses to non-accnaal Joans 238.66% 2081.92% 613.64%

Allowance for Joan fosses to total delinquent loans 72.36% 239.54% 55.86%
TABLE 7. NONPERFORMING ASSETS

At December 31,

(3 in thousands) 2007 2006 2005 2004 2003
Loans accounted for on & nonaccrual basis $ 1438 $ 179§ 1582 $ 894 5 929
Foreclosed assets - - - - 52

Total nonperforming ussels $ 1,438 $ 179 § 1582 5 8% § 981
Ratios

Nonperforming assets to loans plus foreclosed assets 1.18% 0.18% 475% 0.96% 1.26%

Nonperforming assets to tolal assels 0.77% 0.11% 202% 0.45% 0.46%

Allowance for loan losses 10 nonperforming loans 238.66% 2.084.92% 159.49% 102.41% 64.69%
During the fourth quarter of 2005, the Bank unilaterally agreed to defer all Joun payments. As a resull, no
loans other than those thut were delinquent prior to the deferral period were deemed 1o be delinquent, non-
performing or non-uccrual during the three-month deferral period.
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INVESTMENT IN SECURITIES

Interest rates dictate many of the investment decisions and policies of the Company. It is the policy of the
Company not fo engage in speculative purchasing, selling or trading of investments; however, certnin
profits may be taken from time to time on the sale of investments. When interest rate spreads rcach
acceptable levels, the Company may utilize leveraged purchasing of investment securities, as has been done
in the past. Also, when anticipated earnings permit, certain portfolio adjustments may be made to enhance
overall portfolio yield even though losses may be recognized in doing so.

Liguidity was reduced in 2005 as the result of a decline in deposits, caused in pant by Hurmricane Katrina,
and by contractual paydowns on FHLB borrowings. Significant toan growth in 2007 and 2006 further
reduced liquidity. However. the Company still has substantial liquidity and is in compliance with ail
regulatory requirements regarding liquidity. Information on changes in deposits and liquidity sources are
presented in later sections of this Munagement's Discussion and Analysis, Management routinely places
much of the Company s liquid assets into its investment portfolio to balance its need for liquidity with the
need to cam a competitive yield. To allow for the investment portfolio to fund liquidity needs as necessary,
all investment securities have been clussified as available-for-sule during the past three years.

At December 31, 2007, total securities were $47.7 million, down 13.3%, or $7.3 million, from December
31, 2006. Mutua) fund invesiments were 12.1% of the wtal pontfolio at December 31, 2007 compared with
19.6% at the prior year-end, Mongage-backed securities, consisting of fixed-rate and hybrid ARM
securities issued by Funnie Mue and Freddie Mac. increased by $5.1 million, or 135.1%

During the year ended December 31, 2005, the Company recognized charges of $1.3 million, respectively,
for other-than-temporary impairments of available-for-sule securities. The $1.3 million charge recognized
in 2005 relates to the Company’s then $49 million investment in an ARM murtual fund which, bused on
then current rates and market conditions, was deemed to be other-thun-temporarily impaired.
Approximately $5.0 million and $39.0 million of the holdings in this fund were sold in 2007 and 2006,
respectively. Table 8 shows the book value of the Company’s invesiment portfalio at December 31, 2007,
2006 and 2005.

TABLE 8. COMPOSITHON OF INVESTMENT PORTFOLIO

Ar December 31,
2007 2006 2005
{S in theusunds) Balance Percent Balance Percemt Balance Percemt
U.S. Treasury ond agency securitics $ 18421 3.6% § 2332 423% 5§ 5449 T.1%
Mongage-backed securitics 8,912 18.7 3.9 69 100 0.1
Collateralized mortgage nbligations 14,633 0.6 17,173 32 22496 9.1

Mutual funds 5,781 12.1 10.800 19.6 49,299 63.7

Total investments at year end $ 47,747 1.0 T § 5509 100.0% § 77344 100.0%

Averoge investments during year $ 50452 § 6R469 S 78516

Information about the contractual maturity and weighted-average yield of the Company's investment
securities at December 31, 2007 is shown in Table 9 below. At December 31, 2007, 12.1% of the
investment portfolio consisted of mutual fund or equity investments carrying no stated maturily, These
investments are redeemabie immediately at their current market value. Scheduled principal reductions and
principal repayments on mortgage-backed securities and collateralized mortgage obligations are not
reflected in Table 9. If these expected principal reductions were taken into consideration, the weighted-
average maturity of the Company’s overall securitics portfolio would be approximately 33 months at
December 31, 2007. As the Company owned no tax-exempt securities during the periods presented, no
yicld adjustments were necessary.
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TABLE 9. DISTRIBUTION OF INVESTMENT MATURITIES

At December 31, 2007

Over gne through Over five through
(8 in thousands) One year or less five years ten years Qver ten vears Total
Amoumt  Yield  Amount  Yicld Amoun Yicid Amount  Yield  Amount  Yield
U.S. Treasury and Agency
sccuritics $ - - 55015 513% 5 3002 600% § 10404 648% § 18421 S5.67%
Mongage-backed securitics - . - - - . 8912 5.68% 8912 5.68%
Collateralized Mortgage
Obligations - - - - 408 5.65% 4,225 5.35% 14,633  5.36%
Mutual lunds 5.781 5.02% - - . - - - 5,781 5.02%
Tota) $ 5780 5.02% S 5.015 5.03% S 3410 6.00% S 11541 5.79% § 47747 S§.50%
Percentage of Total 12.11% 10.50% 7.14% 70.25% 100.0%
All of the Company’s investments in marketable securities are classificd as available for sale. The net
unrcalized losses on these investments totaled $167,000, or 0.35%, of amontized cost at December 31,
2007. At ycar-end 2006, there was a net unrealized loss of $477,000, or 0.90% of amortized cost. The
reported amount of net unrealized gain or loss varies based on the overall changes in market rates, shifis in
the slope of the yield curve, and movement in spreads (o the yield curve for different types of securities.
Al December 31, 2007, the Company had certain investment concentrations exceeding 10% of
stockholders® equity. While these were significant in amount, they were limited to “*AAA" rated securities
and management feels that they present a limitcd risk of default, though the mutual furds do have a risk of
share price fluctuation. Investments of the Company that exceed 10% of stockholders” equity at December
31, 2007 are shown in Table 10 below,
TABLE 10, INVESTMENTS GREATER THAN 10% OF STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY
At December 31, 2006
%of
Stockholders'
(3 in thousunds} Type Total Investment % of Total Asscls Equity
Agency Bond and
Mongage-Backed
Federnl National Mortgage Association Sccuritics 5 15,060 8.08% 53.47%
Shay Mutual Funds Mutual Fund 5.781 3.10% 20.53%
Mongagc-Backed
Federal Home Loan Mortgage Corporation Securitics 5.461 2.93% 19.39%
Federal Home Loan Bank Agency Bond £.530 4.57% 30.29%
Total § 34832 18.68% 123.68%
At December 31, 2007 the Company had $3.5 million in investments in financial insimaments or
participated in agreements with values that are linked to or derived from changes in some underlying asser
or index. These financial instruments or agrecments are commonly referved to as derivatives and include
such instruments as futures, forward contracts, option contracts, interest rate swap agreements and other
financial arrangements with similar characteristics. The Company’s investments in derivatives consist of
two “range notes” issued by the Federal Home Loan Bank. These notes are long-term agency bonds which
pay interest so long as LIBOR falls within a certain range. Since inception LIBOR has been within the
required range and interest has been paid. These instruments are classified as agency securities and as
securities available for sale. The impact of SFAS 133, which requires marking these securnities to market
value through operations, was not material in 2007.
DEPOSITS
Deposits are the Company's primary source of funding for earning asscts, The Company offers a variety of
products designed 1o attract and retain customess. The principal methods used by the Zompany to atiract
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deposits include its emphasis on personal service, competitive interest rates and convenient office locations.
The Company does not actively solicit or pay bigher rates for “jumbo” (amounts over $100,000)
certificates of deposit. The Company had no deposits that were obtained through outside deposit brokers at
December 31, 2007 or 2006.

At December 31, 2007, deposits were up 5.5%, or $6.8 million, from the level at December 31, 2006.
Average deposits for fiscal 2007 increased 2.3%. or $2.9 million over 2006 and increased 1.5%, or $1.9
million, in 2006 from 2005. The increase in deposits in 2006 was due to the addition of a money markel
account in 2006 which attracted substantial batances (included in Table 11 in NOW account deposits) and
the stabilization in the area’s population base as it recovers from the impact of Hurricane Katrina, Those
factors also impacted the increase in 2007, as did the opening of new banking locations.

TABLE 11. DEPOSIT COMPOSITION

Al December 31,
2007 2006 2005
Average Average Average

{3 in thousands) Kalances % of Deposits Balances % of Deposits Bulances % of Deposits
Noninterest bearing demand deposits $ 4330 s%  § 2367 19%% § 895 0.7%
NOW account deposits 21,5% 171 17,186 13.9 7.7178 6.4
Savings deposits 20511 16.2 27,103 220 30.551 25.0
Cenificates of deposit 79911 63.2 76.841 62.2 82,409 67.8

Total $ 126378 100.0%  § 123.497 100.0%  § 121.633 100.0%

Average certificates of deposit (or “time deposits™) totaled $79.9 million, or 63.2% of total average
deposits during 2007, up $3.1 miltion, or 4.0%, compared to 2006. Average savings deposits made up
16.2% of total average deposits during 2007, down from 22.0% in the previous year. During 2007, the
average balance of transaction accounts increased from 15.8% to 20.6% of total depaosits, with money
market accounts contributing to the $4.4 million increase in NOW accounts. Nom-interest bearing demand
deposits in¢creased by $2.0 million as the Bank continued to increase its volume of activity with commercial
customers. Table 12 shows the maturity structure of time deposits over and under $100,000 at December
31, 2007.

TABLE 12. MATURITIES OF TIME DEPOSITS

At Decemiber 31, 2007

Lessthan  $100,000 Total
(3 in thousands) $100.000 or more Amount Percentnge
Three months or less s 18,889 % 5357 s 24246 29.95%
Over three months through twelve months 30,808 8.899 39,707 49.05%
Over twelve months 12,935 4060 16.995 21.00%
Tolal 3 62,632 $ 18316 5 80,948 100.00%

BORROWINGS

The Association is a member of the Federal Home Loan Bank. This membership provides access to a
variety of Federal Home Loan Bank advance products as an alternative source of funds. At December 31,
2007, the Company had outstanding advances totaling $27.0 million, compared to $17.0 million at year-end
2006. Average advances outstanding during 2007 were $17.6 million, compared with $23.4 million for
2006. The average rate paid on FHLB advances during 2007 was 5.47%, compared to 5.30% in 2006,
FHLB advances increased $10.0 miltion, or 58.4%, at December 31, 2007 compared to December 31,
2006. This increase was due to new borrowings in 2007 to fund loan growth. The Company’s reliance on
borrowings continues to be within the parameters determined by management to be prudent in terms of
liquidily and interest rate sensitivity, though the Company has significant additional borrowing capacity
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should borrowing needs arise. Table 13 shows the scheduted maturities of FHLB advanczs at December
31, 2007.

TABLE 13. MATURITIES OF ADVANCES

At December 31, 2007

{3 in theusands) Amount % of Tota! Advances Wreighted Average Rate
2008 $ 11514 42.67% 5.44%
2009 8 . -
2000 13,000 48.17% 4.51%
200 - - -
2 2472 9.16% 5.81%
Total Advances S 26986 100.00% 5.07%

STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY AND CAPITAL ADEQUACY

At December 31, 2007, stockholders’ equity totaled $28.2 million, compared to $27.2 milion at the end of
2006. The major factors in the $1 million increase in 2007 were the net income of $658,000, issuances of
additional shares of common stock upon the exercise of stock options of $516,000, and a reduction in the
accumulated other comprehensive loss of $204,000, partially offset by dividends paid of :5503,000. The
dividend payout was 76.4% and 23.0% of net income in 2007 and 2006, respectively. As the Company
incurred a net loss in 2003 the dividend payout ratio was net a meaningful measure.

Since 1998, the Company has repurchased shares of its common stock when shares have been available at
prices and amounis deemed prudent by management. Table 14 summarizes the repurchare of the shares of
its common stock by year. All of the purchases were open market transactions and most were at a discount
to book value.

TABLE 14, SUMMARY OF STOCK REPURCHASES

Yeur Ended December 31, Shares Cost ($0W) Average Price Per Share
1998 491,054 3 8,524 $ 16.95
1999 299,000 36583 12.22
2000 679,600 8.590 12.64
2000 305.684 4012 1509
2002 142,201 2516 17.69
2003 216,181 4, 09 12.01
2004 16.842 415 18.70
2005 3,907 74 19.06
2006 17.763 oo 16.87
2007 10.468 ‘88 18.00

Total Siock Repurchases 2,182,700 S 32,681 S 14.97

The ratios in Table 15 indicate that the Bank was well capitalized at December 31, 2007.  Risk-based
capital ratios declined in 2006 as there was a $15.6 million increase in risk-weighted assets, attributable
primarily to growth in the loan portfolio. The regulatory capital ratios of Guaranty Savings Bank exceed
the minimum required ratios, and the Bank has been categorized as “well-capitalized™ in the most recent
notice received from its primary regulatory agency.
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TABLE (5. CAPITAL AND RISK BASED CAPITAL RATIOS

December 31,

(S in thouxands) 2007 2006

2005

Tier ! regulatory capital $ 2197 $ 26580 $
Tier 2 regulatory capital 1264 1,086

23m
905

Total repulatory capital § 2RAST7 $ 27676 $

24,677

Adjusted total assets $ 184285 $ 167126
Risk-weighted assets $ 103236 $ 81645

176,444
13,299

Ratios
Tier | capital to total assers 14.76% 15.90%
Tier 1 copital to risk-weighted asscls 26.34% W.33%
Total capital to risk-weighted assets 27.57% 3L.58%
Srockholders' equity 10 total pssels 15,10 % 16,14%

13.47%
2583%
34.08%
14.30%

LIQUIDITY AND CAPITAL RESOURCES

The objective of liquidity management is to ensure that funds are available 10 meet cash flow requirements
of depositors and borrowers, while al the same time meeting the operating, capital and strategic cash flow
needs of the Company and the Bank, all in the most cost-effective manner. The Company develops its
liquidity management strategies and measures and monitors liquidity risk as part of its overall asset/liability
managemeni process, making use of the quantitalive modeling toals to project cash flows under a variety of
possible scenarios.

On the liability side. liquidity management focuses on growing the base of more stable core deposits at
competitive rates, while at the same time ensuring access to economicul wholesale funding sources. The
sections above on deposits and borrowings discuss changes in these liability-funding sources in 2007.

Liquidity munagement on the usset side primarily addresses the composition und maturity structure of the
loan and investment securities portfolios and their impact on the Company's ability to generate cash flows
from scheduled paymenis, contractual maurities and prepayments, their use as collateral for borrowings
and possible outright sales on the secondary market, Tables 3 and 9 above present the contractual
maturities of the loan pontfolio and the Company’s invesiment in securities.

Table 16 illusirates some the factors that the Company uses to measure liquidity. Cash and cash
equivalents decreased somewhat during 2007 after decreasing substantially during 2006 compared to 2005.
Cash balances were unusually high at the end of 2005 primarily resulting from significant foan paydowns
occurring subsequent 1o Hurricane Katrina. This excess cash was used to fund loans ard pay down FHLB
advances in 2006. Deposits increased in 2007 as the Bank continued 10 attract both commercial and
personal transaction accounts. Deposits increased slightly in 2006 as the area's population stabilized as
people returned to the city following Hurricune Katrina and the Bank introduced money market accounts,
which atiracted over $11 million in new deposits in 2006.

The Company has made investment allocation decisions and developed loan and deposit pricing strategies
consistent with its assessment of current and future economic conditions. Management feels that these
higher liquidity levels of the past three years will continue 10 move toward more rormal fevels with
liguidity being used to pay down maturing FHLB debt and to take advantage of anticipated significant new
lending opportunities resulting from both post-Hurricane Katrina rebuilding and the hiring of experienced
commercial and residential lenders.
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TABLE 16. KEY LIQUIDITY INDICATORS

December 31,

{3 in vhouxands) 2007 2006

2005

Cash and cash equivalents $ 9462 s a7 $
Total loans 121,850 91.N7
Total deposits 129,510 122.754
Deposits $100.000 and over 35,586 27,285

22.555
75,364
118.866
16.3¢H

Ratios
Total loans 1o total deposits 94.09% 79.60%
Deposits $100,000 and over to total deposits 27.48% 22.23%

63.40%
13.71%

ASSET/LIABILITY MANAGEMENT

The objective of the Company’s assev/liability management is to implement strategies for the funding and
deployment of its financial resources that are expected to maximize profitability over tiric at acceplable
levels of risk.

Interest rate sensitivily is the potential impact of changing rate environments on both nct interest income
and cash flows. The Bank monitors its interest rate sensitivity on a quarterly basis by reviewing net interest
income simulations, monitoring the economic value of equity and preparing interest rat: gap analyses.

The simplest method of measuring interesi rate sensitivity is gap analysis, which identifies the difference
between the dollar volume of assets and liabilities (hat reprice within specific time pericds. A gup is
considered positive when the amount of interest-rate sensitive assets exceeds the amount of interest-rate
sensitive liabilities, and is considered negative when the amount of interest-rate sensitive liabilities exceeds
the amount of interest-rate sensitive assets. In generul. during a period of rising interest rates, a negative
gap within shorter maturities would adversely affect net interest income, while a positive gap within shorter
maturities would resull in an increase in net interest income. A cycle of falling interest rates would have
the opposite effect,

Since thrift organizations are traditionally invested primarily in home mortgage loans varying in contractual
terms (o maturity usuilly from 15 1o 30 years while their longest tenn interest-bearing liabilities are
typically five-year certificates of deposit, they tend to create negative gaps over the shon term. Guaranty
Savings Bank is no different; therefore, it is vital that the Bank utilize its other investments to offset in the
short-term (12-months or fess) horizon, the substantial negative re-pricing gap which arises from one to
five years, while at the same time maximizing net interest income. The Company has placed some of its
ready cash in shori-term investments such us morigage-based mutual funds that provid:: the benefit of
overnight uvailability. The Bank also places a high emphasis on cash flows in its portfolio of CMOs and
montgage-backed securities. The duration of the Bank’s CMOs varics from two to 15 vears. Table 17
shows the Company's static gap position as of December 31. 2007,

Gap analysis has several limitations, including the fact that it is a point-in-time measurzment that ignores

the dynamic nature of the Company’s assets and liabilities, and it does not take into cosideration actions
that management can and will take to maximize net interest income over lime.
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TABLE 17. INTEREST RATE SENSITIVITY

By Maturity or Re-pricing at December 31, 2007

After | through After3  Non-interest

{3 in thousands) 0-90 Days 91-365 Days 3 Years Years eurning/ bearing Tota!
ASSETS
Loans $ 10477 419 $9.050 $94.758 $ - $1sam
Securities available for sale 5781 - - 41,966 - 47.147
Cash and cash equivalems 9.462 - - - - 9,462
Other asscis - - - - 10,801 10,801

Taotal asscts . 25,720 4,192 2050 136.724 10,801 186,487
SOURCES OF FUNDS
NMoninterest bearing depusits - - - - 5685 5685
NOW uccount deposits 23,968 - - . - 23.968
Savings deposits 19,245 - - - - 19.245
Time deposits 24.246 19706 14,843 2,153 - 80.948
Advances 1.350 10,164 13,000 2472 - 26,936
Other liabilities - - - - 1,491 1491
Stockholders' equity - - - - 28.164 28,164

Tota) sources of funds 68,808 49.870 27.843 4,625 35.340 186,487
[nterest rate sensitivily gap

Period $ (43.089) $ (45678) $ (18793 § 132,099 $(24.539)

Cumulative § (43.089) $ (85767) § (107.560) $ 24539 $ -
Gapfiotal carning assets

Peried (16.0% 271 6V% (3% 19.1% AR

Cumulative (26.0)Y% (53.6)% (64.9Y% 14.8% -

Another tool used by management is a net portfolio value ("NPV") model. The NPV is the difference
between the market value of the Bank’s assets and the market value of the Bank's liabilities and off balance
sheet commitments. At least quarterly, the Board reviews an internal mode! and a standard thrift industry
model prepared by the OTS from the Bank’s quanerly Consolidated Mawrity and Rate Repon.

Table 18 presented below is an analysis of the Bank's interest rate risk as measured by changes in NPV for
instantaneous and sustained parallel shifts in the yield corve, in 100 basis point increments, up and down
300 basis points in accordance with QTS regulations. Currently, due to the low level of interest rates, the
only downward shocks capable of being applied realisticaily are 100 and 200 basis points. As Hlustrated in
the tables below, NPV is currently more sensitive 1o and may be mare negatively impacted by rising rates
than falling rates,
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TABLE 18. NET FORTFOLIO YALUE

At December 31,

{3 in thousunds) 2607 2006
Change (Basis Point} in Interest Rates $ Value § Change % Change $ Value $ Change % Change

+300 $ 23861 $ (11,633 (33)% $ 23026 § (ro.s2n 1%
+200 27,686 (7,807) (22)% 27,105 (7.042) (20)%
+100 31,396 (4,097) (12)% 31,189 {3.658) (10)%

0 35,493 - - J4F47 . -
-100 37876 2,383 7% 36,062 1.815 5%
-200 40,123 4,630 % 38159 332 10%
-300 n/a n'a na /a nin nia

IMPACT OF INFLATION AND CHANGING PRICES

The great majority of assets and Habilities of a financial institution are monetary in nature. Management
believes the most significant potential impact of inflationary or deflationary economic cycles on the
Company's financial results is its ability to react to changes in interest rates. Interest rates do not
necessarily move in the same direction, or at the same magnitude, as the prices of goocs and services. As
discussed above, the Company employs asset/liability management strategies in its attempt Lo minimize the
effects of economic cycles on its net interest income.

Inflation and changing prices also have an impact on the growth of total asscts in the banking industry and
the resulting need to increase capital al higher than normal rates in order to maintain an appropriate equity
to assets ratio. Changing prices will also affect trends in noninterest operating expenses and noninterest
income.

RESULTS OF OPERATIONS

The Company reported net income of $658,000, or $0.53 per share in 2007, compared with $2.1 million, or
$1.74 per share, during 2006, and a loss of $3.7 million, or $3.11 per share in 2005. Earnings in 2007 and
2006 included reversals of $300,000 ($198,000 after tax) und $2.0 mitlion ($1.3 million after 1ax) of the
loan loss reserves established in 2005 due to the uncertainties in the loan portfolio subsiequent to Hurricane
Katrina. The losses in 2005 resulted primarily from a substantial loan loss provision of $4.8 million to
cover potential loan losses resulting from the impact of Hurricane Katrina and a $1.3 million recognition of
losses on available-for-sale invesiment securities as other-than-temporary.

NET INTEREST INCOME

The Company’s net interest income decreased 6.5%, or $395,000, in 2007 compared t 2006, due primarily
to 2 2.7% decline in average interest-earning assets. This followed an 8.7%, or $486,000 increase in net
interest income for 2006 over 2005, when a 64 basis point increase in the average yickl eamed on interest
earning assets more than offset a decrease in the average balance of interest-carning assets of 5.3%. Net
interest margin is net interest income expressed as a percent of average interest-earnin; assets. In 2007
compared to 2006, the Company’s net interest margin fell 14 basis points from 3.58% 10 3.44% with a 33
basis point increase in the average yield on earning assets being offset by 4 58 basis pint increase in the
cost of interest-bearing liabilities. This increase in cost of funds, which was driven in large part by lower-
yield centificates of deposit renewing into higher-yielding certificates, was experienced throughout the
banking industry. In 2006, the Company’s net interest margin increased by 46 basis paints compared to
2005.

During 2007, loans constituted 65% of average interest-eaming assets, up from 51% in 2006 and 49% in
2005. Collateralized mortgage obligation investments made up 10% of average interest-earning assets
during 2007, down from 11% in 2006 and 13% in 2005. Mutual fund investments, cosisting primarily of
investments in funds secured by short-term mortgage instruments, were 4% of average interest-earning
assets in 2007, down from 17% in 2006 and 28% in 2005. A substantial portion of the mutual fund
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investments were liguidated during the past three years to diversify the investment portfolic and to fund
loan growth.

The Company’s funding mix, though improving, continues 10 have a negative impact on interest margins.
The percentage of average interest-eaming assets funded by higher-cost sources of funds, including
certificates of deposit and FHLB borrowings. was 59% in both 2007 and 2006, compared 10 66% in 2005.
This is expected to further improve in 2008 as the Bank continues to emphasize atracting lower-cost
transaction accounts. During 2007, lower-cost core deposits totaled 28% of average interest eaming assets,
up from 26% of average interest-eaming assets in 2006 and 21% in 2005. The improved funding mix was
more than offset by an increase in the cost of funds, as the cost of interest-bearing deposits increased by 73
basis points in 2007 compared to 2006 and 56 basis points in 2006 compared to 2005, and the total cost of
interest-bearing liabilities increased by 58 basis points in 2007 compared to 2006. following a 28 basis
point increase in 2006 compared to 2005. These increases primarily reflect changes in market rates of
interest, though the sharp upward trend in funding costs, which was experienced most heavily by savings
institutions such as Guaranty Savings Bank which had high volumes of time deposits re-pricing at higher
rates, reversed in the fourth quarter of 2007 and rates continue to decrease early in 2008.
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Table 19 below sets forth, for the periods indicated, information regarding (i) the total dollar amount of
interest income from interest-eaming assets and the resulting average yields; (i) the total doliar amount of
interest expense on interest-bearing liabilities and the resulting average rate; (iii) net interest income; {iv)
interest rate spread; and (v} net interest margin. [nformation is based on average daily balances during the

indicated periods.

TABLE 19, SUMMARY OF AVERAGE BALANCES, NET INTEREST INCOME AND INTEREST FATES

Year Ended December 31, 2007 2006 2005
Avernge Averuge Averape
Average Yiuld/ Average Yield/ Averuge Yield/
{8 in thousands) Bulance  Interest Cust Balance Intercst Cost Balance Interest Conl
ASSETS
INTEREST-EARNING ASSETS
Loans $ 107,785 $ B4} 746% § B7I60 § 6803  7.79% 3 B7437 3 6638 161%
U.S. Treasury and Agency securities 22,103 1.30] S5.K9 16,916 892 527 4376 231 528
Mongage-backed securities 5.704 299 5.24 2502 152 6.08 136 9 6,62
Collateralized mortguge obligations 15,794 875 5.54 19,383 1.098 5.66 22,788 1471 6.46
Mutual funds 6,851 355 5.18 29,668 1.344 4.53 49495 1.720 348
FHLMC stock - - - - - 1.121 - -
Total investment in securities 50,452 2840 5.61% 68,469 3486  5.09% 718516 343l 4375
FHLB stock 1.008 53  526% 1,437 M 517% 2294 82  3.57%
Federal funds sold and demand deposits 6,410 322 5.01% 13,069 637 4.88% 11584 295  255%
Totu! interesi-curning assels 165655 11248  6.79% 170,335 11000  6.46% 179,831 10.466 5.82%
NONINTEREST-EARNING ASSETS
COhher assets 10,523 8.942 8315
Allvwance for loan losses (3,580} (5.207) (933)
Total assets § 172,598 $ 174070 § 187.213
LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY
INTEREST-BEARING LIABILITIES
NOW aceount deposits $ 21576 § 722 3A5% 0§ 17086 $ 388  226% S 191 0§ 97 1.25%
Savings deposits 20,511 247 L% 27,103 339 1.25% 30.551 g2 1.25%
Time deposits 79911 3617 4.53% 76,842 2,938 1.82% 82,409 2,508 3045
Total interest-bearing deposits 121,998 4,586  JA76% 121.131 3665 3.03% 120,738 2.987 247%
Borrowings 17,564 961 5.47% 23.368 1,239 530% 35,589 1.869  5.25G
Total interest-bearing labilities 139,562 5547 397% 144,499 4904 3.39% 156.327 4,856 J.10%
NONINTEREST-BEARING LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY
Demund deposits 4,380 2,367 895
Other liabilitics 1,230 1,195 3.264
Sharcholders' equity 27426 216,009 26727
Total linbilities and stockholders' eguity $ 172,598 $ 174070 § 187.213
Nel interest income and margin $5701 3% §6056 3.58% 356100 312%
Nel interesi-eurning assets and spread $26,092 281% $25.836 KR §23.504 L%
Cost of funding interesi-eaming assets 3385% 2.88% 1.70%
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Table 20 below sets forth the effects of changing rates and volumes on net interest income of the Company.
Information is provided with respect to (i) effects on interest income atiributable 1o changes in volume
{changes in volume multiplied by prior rate) and (ii} effects on interest income attributable to changes in
rate {changes in rate muliiplied by prior volume). The change in interest due to both volume and rate has
been allocated proportionately between volume and rate based on the absolute dollar amount of the change
in each,

TABLE 20. SUMMARY OF CHANGES IN NET INTEREST INCOME

2007 Compared to 2006 2006 Compared to 2005
Due to Change in Totat Increase Due 10 Change in Total increase

(5 in thousands) Volume Rate (Deerease)  Volume Rate {Decrease)
INTEREST INCOME
Louns $ 159 § (s §$ 1240 $ (6) $ 151 § 148
U.S. Treasury und Agency sceurilies 274 135 L) 661 () 660
Mortgage-backed sccuritics 195 (48) 147 157 (14) 143
Collaigrulized mongage obligations (203) (20) {223 (220) (153) 3713)
Mutual funds (1.03) 45 {989) (689) 313 {376)
FHLMC stock - - - - . -

Totul investment in sccuritics {768) 112 (656) (91) 145 54
FHLB stock (22) I 21) (31) 23 &)
Federal funds sold and demand deposils {325) 10 (315) 38 304 342

Totu} interest income 476 (128) 248 (90) 623 513
INTEREST EXPENSE
NOW accoum deposits 99 218 334 7 174 291
Savings deposits (82) (10) 92) (43} . (43)
Time deposits 117 562 679 (169} 599 410

Total interest-bearing depasits 134 787 921 {95) 773 678
Borrowings (308) 30 (278) {642) 12 (630)

Total intercst expense {174) 817 643 (737) 785 48

Change in nel interest income $ 650 $ (1045 $ (395 $ 647 5 (16D) § 485

PROVISION FOR LOAN LOSSES

The Company took a provision for loan losses of $4.8 million in 2005, all subsequent to Hurricane Katrina,
as the hurricane severely impacted the entire area in which the Company does business. The impact was on
both the collateral securing certain loans and on the income or cash flow of many borrowers. Al the 2005
year-end. the Company evaluated the entire loan portfolio to make its assessment of potential [osses.
including contacting borrowers, inspecting propenties and detenmining the status of insurance claims
aguinst damaged properties. Management believes the provision and resultont reserve to be adequate but
not cxcessive, As previously discussed under “Loans and Allowance for Loan Losses,” the provision for
loan losses for the year ended December 31, 2005 was based on the information available 10 management
at the time. Considerable uncertainties were outstanding regarding, among other things, the extent of any
economic recovery in the greater New Orleans area and the ultimate disposition of property insurance
claims,

1n 2007 and 2006 the Company reversed $300,000 and $2.0 million, respectively, of the provision that was
taken in 2005. The area remains in a state of uncertainty regarding the level of recovery from Hurricane
Katrina, bul borrower performance and insurance claims were better in 2007 and 2006 than management's
expectations. hence reducing the leve! of impainnent in the loan portfolio. The Bank's asset quality

2007 Annval Report Puge 23




'GS Financial Corp. and Subsidiary
Management’s Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Resulis of Operations

committee will continue to meet quarterly and address all potentially impaired loans and adjust the
allowance for loan losses accordingly based on the information available at the time.

For a more detailed discussion of the changes in the allowance for loan losses, non-performing assets and
gencral credit quality. see the earlier section on Loans and Allowance for Loan Losses. “he future level of
the allowance and provisions for loan losses will reflect management’s ongoing evaluation of credit risk.
based on established internal policies and practices.

NON-INTEREST INCOME

Total non-interest income increased $373,000 from $51,000 in 2006 to $424,000 in 2007, In 2007, the
Bank recognized $189,000 in income from gains realized on the sale of mortgage loans i1 the secondary
market, up from $30,000 in 2006. The Bank also had an increase in miscellaneous inconie due to a non-
recurring gain of $110,000 on a processing error by a third party vendor. Table 21 show: the components
of non-interest income for each year in the three-year period cnded December 31, 2007, along with the
percentage changes between years for each component. Excluding gains and losses from the sale of
securities, fixed assets and foreclosed assets, non-interest income was $424,000, up from $141,000 in 2006
and $120,000 in 2005, an increase primarily attributable 1o gains on the sales of mortgag: loans, the non-
recurring gain and an increase in penalties for the early closing of certificates of deposit. 2005 non-interest
income was adversely affected by securities losses of $).3 million which consisted primarily of an other-
than-temporary impairment of the Bank’s investment in a mutual fund which invests in shont-term
mortgage mstruments,

Service charges on deposit accounts were $25,000 in 2007, up from $19,000 in 2006 and 2005. The
Company continues to develop new deposit products and pricing strategies to increase transaction accounts
and related fec income. In 2007, the Bank recognized $189.000 in gains on the sale of mortgage loans, up
from $30,000 in 2006. The Bank began selling morigage toans in the sccondary market in the fourth
quarter of 2006. Non-interest income before securities transactions was adversely impacted in 2005 by a
$159,000 loss taken on fixed assets destroyed by Hurricane Katrina. The Company recognized a gain of
$40.000 on the sole of forectosed real estate in 2005,

Income from real estate held for investment was $52,000 in 2007 and 2006, compared to $53,000 in 2005.
This income is for rent received by the Company on property not used in its banking opertions. The
Company took a loss of $159,000 in 2005 on property at one branch location that was sudstantially
damaged by Hurricane Katrina. The non-recoverable assets have been written off and the Company has
now rebuilt its branch facility in the same location.

TABLE 21. NON-INTEREST INCOME

($ in ihousands) 2007 % change 2006 % change 20058
Service charges on deposit accounts $ 25 2% 5 19 s 19
ATM fces 9 125% 4 (33)% 6
Early closing penaltics 34 62% 21 133% 9
Income from real estate helg for investment 52 . 52 (2% 53
Gain on sales of mongage loans 189 530% 30 - -
Guin on sales and income from foreclosed assels . . - {100)% 40
Laoss on impairment of fixed assets . - - 100%: (159)
Miscellineous 515 667% 15 (55)% a3
Tutol noninterest income before sceurities transections 424 M % 4] 14.000% 1
Net (loss)gain on securilies transactions . (100)% {50) (91)% (1,295}
Total noninierest income (loss) 424 731% 51 n/a (1,294)
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NON-INTEREST EXPENSE

Table 22 shows the components of non-interest expense for each year of the three-year period ended
December 31, 2007 along with percent changes between years for each component. Non-interest expense
increased 9.8%, or $483,000. in 2007 after a 4.7%, or $219,000, increase in 2006 compared (o 2003,

TABLE 22, NON-INTEREST EXPENSE

{8 in thousands) 2007 % chanpe 2006 % change 2005

Employee compensation $ 2,518 1n34% $ 2282 9.55% $ 2083

Employee benefits 742 {22.55%) 958 7.28% 893
Toal personnel expense 3,260 0.62% 3,240 8.87% 2976

Net occupancy cxpense 673 24.16% 542 18.34% 458

Ad Vulorem taxes 258 12.99% 194 (55.40%) 435

Data processing costs m 24.9% 241 35.39% 178

Advertising 13 241.50% 40 (40.30%) 67

ATM expenses 3 62.50% 24 4.35% 23

Professional fees 188 8.67 % 173 (13.50%) 200

Deposit insurance and supervisory fees 106 291% 103 (16.94%) 124

Printing and «office supplics 113 {504%) i19 105.17% 58

Telephane 66 29.41% 5t (22.713%) 66

Qthey operating expenses 266 18.09% 199 61.11% 122

Tatal non-interest expense $ S409 9.81% § 4926 4.65% $ 4707

Efficiency Ratio 88.27% 80.14% 109.06%

{a) Nat meaningful

Total personnel costs increased 0.6%, or $20,000, in 2007 compared to 2006, primarily due to the

additional employees a1 our new banking locations offset by a reduction in employee benefits as a resull of

the Bank's ESOP being combined with a less costly 401(k) plan. This followed an 8.9%. or $264.000,

increase in 2006 over 2005 which was duc primarily to the Bank adding employees to accommodate its

increasing product offerings and transaction volume. The Company provides full health insurance benefits

10 its employees and partial benefits to dependents of employees. Employce heaith insurance costs were

$285.000 in 2007, an increase of $19.000. or 7.1% from 2006, and in 2005 the Company incurred an

increase of $19,000, or 7.8%, compared to 2005.

The Company had provided relirement benefits under an Employee Stock Ownership Plan ("ESOP”). The

cost of providing this benefit fluctuated with the price of the Company’s stock. The cost associated with

this plan was $407,000 in 2006, down from $412,000 in 2005. While the share price increased in 2006.

this was offset by a lower number of shares remaining to be allocated in 2006. The ESOP shares have been

fully distributed, and participant ESOP batances have been rolled into a new 401 (k) plan established by the

Company effective January |, 2007. [n 2007 the Company recognized expense relating 10 its 401¢k) plan

of $93,000.

On January 7, 2005, the Company entered into an Early Retirement and Consulting Agreement with its

former President and Chief Executive Officer. During 2005, the Company recognized $449,000 in expense

with respect to this agreement, which represents the discounted present value of the 36 monthly payments

due 10 the former President and Chief Executive Officer and interest accrued during 2005. The last

expense relating to this agreement is the interest expense on the discounted amount, which amounted to

$4,000 and $14,000 in 2007 and 2006. The agreement expired on January 7, 2008, at which time the

former President and Chief Executive Officer resigned from the Board of Directors.

Adventising costs in 2007 increased by $99.000. or 248% compared with 2006, primarily relating to

advertising to promote the Bank's new products, ils re-opened Mid-City New Orleans location, the new
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Westbank location and the conversion of the Ponchatoula location to a full-service branch. Advenising
costs in 2006 declined by $27,000, or 409, compared with 2005.

Occupancy expenses, net, increased 24%., or $131.000 in 2007, primarily due to the adcition of a new
branch location, the re-building und re-opening of an existing location damaged by Hurricane Katrina and
the conversion of a loan production office to a full-service brunch. Occupancy expenses, net. increased
18%., or $84.000 in 2006. Ad Valorem taxes increased 33%. or $64,000 in 2007 following a decrease of
55%, or $241,000, in 2006. Included in this category is a tax that banks in Louisiana pay in lieu of a state
income tax. This tax, known as the bank shares tax, is based on the value of their capital stock. This
cxpense fluctuates based in part on the growth in the Bank’s equity and earnings and in part on market
valuation trends for the banking industry. A decrease in equity and an overpayment of 2005 taxes being
applied as a credit in 2006 was the primary reason for the decrease in ud valorem taxes in 2006 compared
to 2005. The taxes returned to a more normal level in 2007,

INCOME TAXES

Income 1ax expense was $358.000 in 2007. compared with $1.1 million in 2006, and a 51.5 million benefit
in 2005. The Company’s effective tax rate in 2007 approximated the 34% statutory ratz. In 20035, the
benefit was less than the 34% statutory rate because the Bunk incurred losses relating to the write-down of
securities as an other-than-temporary impairment, which is classified as a capital loss for tax purposes. As
there was and remains uncertainty whether the Company can generate sufficient capital gains 1o offset
those losses. a valuation allowance against the Bank's deferred tax asset was established. See Note [ to the
financial statements for additional information on the Company’s effective tax rates and the composition of
changes in income tax expense for all periods.

CONTRACTUAL OBLIGATIONS

The following table summarizes payments due from the Company under specified long-tern and certain
other contractual obligations as of December 31. 2007. The Company lcuscs one bank .ng location from a
third-party. plus it leases a iemporary facility. including both the trailer and barking equipment, placed on
Company-owned property. Both of these are short-term, renewable leases expiring in 22008. Obligations
under deposit contracts arc not included. The maturities of time deposits are schedulec in Table 12 above
in the section on “Deposits”.

TABLE 23, CONTRACTUAL OBLIGATIONS

{3 in thouseds) Pavntents Die By Perivd From December 31, 2007
Less More
Total Than 1 Year 1.3 Years 3-5 Yeans Than § Years
Federal Home Loan Bank advances $ 26986 $ 11514 $ 13.000 $ 2472 s -
Operating {euses on banking focilities 33 33 - - -
Total obligations § 27.019 § 11547 . $  13.000 $ 24n $ -

OFF-BALANCE SHEET OBLIGATIONS

The Company is a party to financial instruments with off-balance shect risk in the nornal course of
business to meet the financing needs of its customers. These financial instruments inc ude mortgage and
construction loan commitmenis, letters of credit and commercial lines of credit. Those instruments involve,
10 varying degrees, elements of credit risk in excess of the amount recognized in the bulance sheet. The
Company's exposure to credit loss in the event of non-performance by the other party to the financial
instrument is represented by the contractual notional amount of these instruments. Th: Company uses the
same credil policies in making commitments and conditional obligations as it does for on-balance sheet
instruments.
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The Company's contingent habilities and commitments as of December 31, 2007 are as follows:

TABLE 24. OFF-BALANCE SHEET OBLIGATIONS

{$ in thousands) Commitnientx Due By Period From December 31, 2007

Less More Then §

Total  Than 1 Year 1-3 Years 1.5 Years

Yeors

Mortgage loun commitments $ 17182 s 1 L) - 3 - 5

Construction boan commitments 2377 . -
Unused portions of lines of credit .25 2215
Letiers of credil 442 442

Total Obligations $ 22616 § 21616 $ - b - )

Management’s Report On hiternal Control Over Financial Reporting

Management is responsible for establishing and maintaining adequate internal contro] over financial
reporting, as such term is defined in Exchange Act Rule 132-15(f). The Company's internal contro] over
financial reporting includes those policies and procedures that (i} penain to the mainienance of records that,
in reasonable detail. accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the
Company; (ii) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary (o permit
preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that
receipts and expenditures of the Company are being made only in accordance with authorizations of
management and directors of the Company: and (iii} provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or
timely detection of unauthorized acquisition, use, or disposition of the Company’s assets that could have a
material effect on the financial statements.

Internal control over financial reporting is designed to provide reasonable assurance regarding the
relizbility of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements prepared for external purposes
in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. Because of its inherent limitations, internal
control over financial reperting may not prevent or detect misstaternents. Also, projections of any
evaluation of effectiveness to future periods are subject to the risk that controls may become inadequate
because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may
deteriorate,

Under the supervision and with the participation of management, including our principal executive officer
and principal financial officer, we conducted an evaluation of the effcctiveness of our internal control over
financial reporting based on the framework in Internal Control — Integrated Framework issued by the
Committee of Sponsoring Organizations of the Treadway Commission. Based on our evaluation under the
framework in Intemal Control — Integrated Framework, management concluded that our internal control
over financial reporting was effective as of December 31, 2007.

This Annual Report does not include an attestation report of the Company's registered public accounting
firm regarding internal control over financial reporting. Management’s repont was not subject to attestation
by the Company s registered public accounting firm pursuanit to temporary rules of the Securities and
Exchange Commission that permit the Company 1o provide only management’s report in this Annual
Report.
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JAPORTE SEHRT
ROMIG HAND

CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS

To the Board of Directors
GS Financial Corp. and Subsidiary
Metairie, Louisiana

Report of Independent Registered Public Accounting Firm

We have audited the accompanying consolidated balance sheets of GS FINANCIAL CORP. and
its wholly-owned subsidiary, Guaranty Savings Bank, as of December 31, 2007 and 2006. and the related
consolidated statements of income (loss), comprehensive income (loss), changes in s:ockholders’ equity,
and cash flows for each of the three years in the period ended December 31, 2007. These financial
statements are the responsibility of the Company's management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion
on these financial statements based on our audits.

We conducted our audits in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting
Oversight Board (United States). Those standards require that we plan and perform the audits to obtain
reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement.  An audit
includes examining. on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial
statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made
by management, as well as evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. We believe that our
audits provide a rensonable basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material
respects, the consolidated financial position of GS FINANCIAL CORP. and its wholly-owned subsidiary,
Guaranty Savings Bank, as of December 31, 2007 and 2006, and the consolidated results of their operations
and their cash flows for each of the three years in the period ended December 31, 2007 in conformity with
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

o@ﬁﬁ,ﬂ/fﬂﬂj’M

A Professional Accounting Corporation

Metairie, Louisiana
March 25, 2008

110 VETERANS BOULEVARD, SUiTE 200, METAIRIE, LA 70005-4958 - 504.835.5522 + Fax 304.835.5535
S100 VILLAGE WALK, SUITT 202, COVINGTON, LA 70433.4012 « 985,892.5850 + Fax 9115.892,5956
S153 BLUEBSONNETT BOULEVARD. SUITE B, BATON ROUGE, LA 70809-3076 « 225.296.5150 « FaX 225.296.5151

WWW LAPORTE.COM
A PROTESRONAL ACEOUNTING CORPORATION

RSM McGladrey Network
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GS FINANCIAL CORP. AND SUBSIDIARY
CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS

ASSETS
December 31,
2007 2006
{In Thousands)
Cash and Cash Equivalents
Cash and Amounts Due from Depository Institutions $ 2485 $ 1,893
Interest-Bearing Deposits in Other Banks 6,008 6,544
Federal Funds Sold 969 2,680
Total Cash and Cash Equivalents 9,462 1,117
Securities Available-for-Sale 47,747 55,090
Loans, Net of Allowance for Loan Losses of $3,432 and
$3,732, Respectively 118,477 93,987
Accrued Interest Receivable 1,828 2,004
Premises and Equipment, Net 5,874 3,578
Stock in Federal Home Loan Bank, at Cost 1,220 082
Real Estate Held-for-Investment, Net 450 464
Other Assets 1,429 1,158
Total Assets $ 186,487 3 168,380

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY

December 31,
2007 2006
(In Thousands)
LIABILITIES
Deposits

Noninterest-bearing $ 5.68% $ 3,390
Interest-bearing 123,827 119,364
Total Deposits 129,510 122,754
Advance Payments by Borrowers for Taxes and Insurance 33¢ 235
FHLB Advances 26,986 17,042
Orther Liabilities 1,49:. 1,185
Total Liabilities 158.32% 141,216

STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY
Preferred Stock - $.01 Par Value; 5,000,000 Shares Authorized,
None Issued - -
Common Stock - $.01 Par Value; 20,000,000 Shares Authorized

3,438,500 Shares Issued 34 34
Additional Paid-In Capital 34,546 34,701
Unearned RRP Trust Stock (158) (523
Treasury Stock (2,152,700 Shares in 2007, and

2,172,232 Shares in 2006) at Cost (32,062) (32,493)
Retained Earnings 25919 25,764
Accumulated Other Comprehensive Loss (115) {319)

Total Stockholders’ Equity 28,16< 27,164
Total Liabilities and Stockholders' Equity $ 186,487  $ 168,380

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF INCOME (L.OSS)

For the Years Ended
December 31,
2007 2006 2005
{In Thousands, Fxcepr Per Share Duta)

INTEREST AND DIVIDEND INCOME

Loans, Including Fees $ 8043 $ 6803 $ 6,658
Investment Securities 2.830 3485 3431
Other Interest Income 375 712 377
Total Interest Income 11,248 11.000 11,466
INTEREST EXPENSE
Deposits 4,586 3,665 2987
| Advances from Federal Home Loan Bank 961 1,239 1,869
Total Interest Expense 5.547 4.904 4,856
NET INTEREST INCOME 5.701 6,096 5610
(REVERSAL) PROVISION FOR LOAN LOSSES (300) (1.981) 4.793
NET INTEREST INCOME AFTER PROYVISION
FOR LOAN LOSSES 6.001 8,077 8i7
‘ NON-INTEREST INCOME {1.OSS)
' Gain on Sale of Loans 189 30 -
Customer Service Fees 68 44 34
Other Income 167 67 (33)
‘ Total Non-Inierest Income {Loss) 424 141 I
NON-INTEREST EXPENSES
! Salarics and Employee Benefits 3,260 3,240 2976
5 Occupancy Expense 673 542 458
! Ad Valorem Tuxes 258 194 435
| Net Loss on Sale of Available-for-Sate Securities - 90 1,295
(hher Expenses 1.218 950 838
Total Non-Interest Expenses 5409 5016 6.002
INCOME (LOSS) BEFORE INCOME TAX EXPENSE (BENEFIT) 1016 3,202 (5.184)
INCOME TAX EXPENSE (BENEFIT) 358 1,088 (1,508)
NET INCOME (LOSS) $ 658 5 2114 $ {3.676)
EARNINGS (1.OSS) PER SHARE - BASIC $ 053 $ L7 $§ 3.4D
EARNINGS (LOSS) PER SHARE - DILUTED $ 052 § 1.73 $ (.11

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements,
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GS FINANCIAL CORP. AND SUBSIDIARY
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME (LOSS)

For the Years Ended
December 31,
2007 2006 2005
(In Thousands)

NET INCOME (LOSS) $ 658 S 2,114 $ (3.676)

OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME (LOSS),
NET OF TAX:

Unreatized Holding Gain (Losses) Arising During the
Period 247 (150) (704)

Reclassification Adjustment for Losses

Included in Net Income 43 29 802
Total Other Comprehensive Income (Loss) 204 o qazn 98
COMPREHENSIVE INCOME (LOSS) $ 862 $ 1,993 $ (3,578)

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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GS FINANCIAL CORP. AND SUBSIDIARY
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Net Income (Loss)
Adjustments to Reconcile Net Income (Loss) 1o Net Cash
Provided by Operating Activities:

Depreciation

Impairment of Fixed Assets

Accretion Net of Premivm Amortization

(Reversal) Provision for Loan Losses

Non-Cash Dividend - FHLB Stock

Net Loan Fees

Mutual Fund Dividends Reinvested

ESOP Expense

RRP Expense

Gain on Sale of Loans

Gain on Sale of Foreclosed Real Estate

Loss on Sale of Investments

Loss on Write-Down of Investments

Deferred Income Tax Expense (Benefit)

Changes in Operating Assets and Liabilities:
Decrease (Increase)} in Accrued Interest Receivable
Decrease (Increase) in Prepaid Income Taxes
(Increase) Decrease in Other Assets
Increase in Accrued Interest - FHLB Advances
Increase (Decrease) in Accrued Income Tax

(Decrease) Increase in Other Liabilities

Net Cash Provided by Operating Activities

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Proceeds from Maturities of Investment Securities
Proceeds from Sales of Investment Securities
Purchases of Investment Securities
Redemption of (Investment in) Mutua) Funds, Net
L.oan Originations and Principal Collections, Net
Proceeds from Sales of Loans
Purchases of Premises and Equipment
Procecds from Sales of Foreclosed Real Estate
Investment in Foreclosed Real Estate
{Purchase) Redemption of Federal Home Loan Bank Stock

Net Cash (Used in) Provided by Investing Activities

For the Years Ended

The accompanying noles are an integral part of these financial statements.
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Devernber 31,
2007 2006 2005
(In Thousands)
658 $§ 2114 $ (3,676)
229 172 154
- - 159
{26) (45) (80)
(300) {1,981} 4,793
(53) (74) (81)
56 2 2
- (517) -
- 408 465
L1 143 119
(189) 30} -
- : (40)
- 90 18
- - 1.277
970 325 (1.722)
176 3 (1.025)
80 . (16)
(351) 451 54
22 27 27
| (65) a3
(672) 308 735
712 951 1,246
14.119 6,117 8.872
- 14,963 19,631
([1,546) (37.543) (12,077)
5.000 38,961 (133)
(39.239) (23,638) 17.312
15,182 1.353 -
(2.511) (1.480) (49)
- - 199
- - (5)
(83 925 692
(19.180) (342} 34.442
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GS FINANCIAL CORP. AND SUBSIDIARY
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS (Continued)

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Purchase of Treasury Stock
Proceeds from Stock Option Exercise
Increase (Decrease) in Advances from Federal Home Loan Bank
Payment of Cash Stock Dividends
Increase (Decrease) in Deposits
Increase {Decrease) in Deposits for Escrows

Net Cash Provided by (Used in) Financing Activities

NET (DECREASE) INCREASE IN CASH AND CASH
EQUIVALENTS

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS, BEGINNING OF YEAR

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS, END OF YEAR

SUPPLEMENTAL DISCLOSURE OF CASH FLOW
INFORMATION

Cash Paid During the Year for:
Interest
Income Taxes

Loans Transferred to Foreclosed Real Estate
During the Year

Market Value Adjustment for (Loss) Gain
on Securites Available-for-Sale

For the Years Ended

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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December 31,
2007 2006 2005
(In Thousands)
- {300) (74)
516 - -
9,944 (15,064) (7.583)
(503) (486) (474)
6,756 3,888 (11,857)
100 (83) (169)
16,813 {12,047) (20,157)
(1.655) (11,438) 15,531
14117 22.555 7.024
$ 9462 $ 11117 & 22,555
$ 5524 § 5014 $ 4,883
- - 109
- - 154
244 (183) 148
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GS Financial Corp. and Subsidiary
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

NOTE A
SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

|
NATURE OF OPERATIONS
GS FINANCIAL CORP. (Company) was organized as a [.ouisiana corporation on
December 24, 1996, for the purpose of becoming the holding company of Guaranty Savings and
Homestead Association (Association) in anticipation of conventing the Association from a
Louisiana chartered mutual savings and loan association to a Louisiana chartered stock savings
and loan association. In June 2006, the Association changed its name to Guaranty Savings Bank
(Bank). The Bank operates in the banking/savings and loan industry and, as such, provides
financial services to individuals, corporate entities and other organizations through the origination
of loans and 1he acceptance of deposits in the form of passbook savings, certificates of deposit,
money market accounts and demand deposit accounis.
t

The Bank is subject to competition from other financial institutions, and is also subject to
the regulations of certain Federal and State agencies and undergoes pericdic examinations by
those regulatory authorities.

BASIS OF PRESENTATION AND CONSOLIDATION

The consolidated financial statements include the accoumts of the Company and its
wholly-owned subsidiary, Guaranty Savings Bank. All significant inter-company balances and
transactions have been eliminated in consolidation.

USE OF ESTIMATES

In preparing consolidated financial statements in conformity with accounting principles
generally accepted in the United Stales of America, management is requirzd to make estimates
and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities as of the date of the
balance sheets and reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the reporting period.
Actual results could differ from those estimates. Material estimates that are particularly
susceptible to significant change relate to the determination of the allowance for losses on loans
and valuation of foreclosed real estate.

SIGNIFICANT GROUP CONCENTRATIONS OF CREDIT RISK

Most of the Company's activities are with customers located within the greater New
Orleans area in Louisiana. Note B discusses the types of securities in which the Company
invests. Note C discusses the types of lending in which the Company enyages. The Company
does not have any significant concentrations in any one indusiry or (o any one customer.

For the purposes of the Consolidated Siatements of Cash Flows, cash and cash
equivalents include cash and balances due from banks, federal funds sold and securities

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
purchased under agreements o resell, afl of which mature within ninety days.
|

|
2007 Annual Repan Page J6




GS Fmancial Corp. and Subsidiary

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements {Coniinued)

NOTE A
SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

SECURITIES AVAILABLE-FOR-SALE

Marketable securities are classified as “available-for-sale™ and recorded at fair value,
with unrealized gains and losses excluded from earnings and reported in other comprehensive
income,

Purchase premiums and discounts are recognized in interest income over the terms of the
securities. Gains and losses on sales of securities are recorded on the trade date and are
determined using the specific identification method.

LOANS

The Company, through the Bank, grants mortgage, commercial and construction loans,
and lines of credit 1o customers. A substantial portion of the loan portfolio is represented by
mortgage loans throughout the greater New Orleans arca. The ability of the Company's debtors
10 honor their contracts is dependent upon the real estate and general economic conditions in this
area.

Loans are reported at their outstanding unpaid principal balance adjusted for charge-offs,
the allowance for loan losses, and any deferred fees or costs on originated loans. Interest income
is accrued on the unpaid principa) balance. Loan origination and commitment fees, as well as
certain direct origination costs, are deferred and amortized as a yield adjustment over the lives of
the related loans using the interest method. Amortization of net deferred loan fees or costs is
discontinued when a foan is placed on non-accrual status.

The accrual of interest on loans is discontinued at the time the loan is 90 days past due.
At that time, uncollected interest previously recorded is reversed. If the delinquent interest is
subsequently collected, it is credited to income in the period collected. Interest on impaired loans
is discontinued when, in management's opinion, the borrower may be unable 10 meet payments as
they become due.

Subsequent to Hurricane Katrina, the Bank deferred loan payments for certain loans for
the months of September, October and November 2005. Interest continued to accrue at the
contract rate, and unpaid interest for these months will be due at payoff or maturity. For loans
which were performing prior to Hurricane Katrina, the deferral period was not considered in
measuring delinquency and performing status.

ALLOWANCE FOR LOAN LOSSES

The allowance for loan losses is established as losses are estimated to have occurred
through a provision for loan losses charged to earnings. Loan losses are charged against the
allowance when management believes the uncollectibility of a loan balance is confirmed.
Subsequent recoveries, if any, are credited to the allowance.
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GS Financial Corp. and Subsidiary

Notes 1o Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

NOTE A
SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

ALLOWANCE FOR LOAN LOSSES (Continued)

The allowance for loan losses is evaluated on a regular basis by management and is based
upon management’s periodic review of the Bank's past loan loss experience, known and inherent
risks in the portfolio, adverse situations that may affect the borrower’s ability to pay, the
estimated value of underlying collateral, and prevailing economic conditions. This evaluation is
inherently subjective, as it requires estimates thal are susceptible to significant revision as more
information becomes available.

A louan is considered impaired when, based on current information and events, it is
probable the Bank will be unable to collect the scheduled payments of principal or interest when
due according to the contractual terms of the loan agreement. Factors considered by management
in determining impairment include payment status, collateral value, and the probability of
collecting scheduled principal and interest paymenis when due. lmpainnent is measured on a
loan by loan basis by either the present value of expected future cash flows discounted at the
loan’s effective interest rate, the loan's obtainable market price. or the fair value of the collateral
if the loan is coliateral dependent.

FORECLOSED ASSETS

Assets acquired through, or in lieu of, loan foreclosure are held for sale and are initially
recorded at the lower of the related loan balance or fair value less estimated cost to sell at the date
of foreclosure. Management periodically performs valuations, and an allowance for losses will
be established to reduce the net carrying value 1o net realizable value if necessary. Costs related
to improvement of the property are capitalized, whereas costs related to holding the property are
charged to operations.

PREMISES AND EQUIPMENT

Land is carried at cost. Buildings and equipment are carried at cost, less accumulated
depreciation computed on the straight-line method over the estimated uscful lives of the assets.
Estimated useful lives of premises and equipment range as follows:

Building and Improvements 10 - 3¢ Years
Furniture and Equipment 3-7 Years

REAL ESTATE HELD-FOR-INVESTMENT

Real estate held-for-investment consists of a multi-suite office buitding. The Company
leases two of the four suites to the Bank, which serve as a mortgage loan production office. The
remaining two suites are Jeased by unrelated third parties.
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GS Financial Corp. and Subsidiary
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

NOTE A
SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

INCOME TAXES

The Company and its wholly-owned subsidiary file a consolidated Federal income tax
return on a calendar year basis. Each entily pays its pro rata share of income taxes in accordance
with a written tax-sharing agreement.

Deferred income tax assets and liabilities are determined using the liability (or balance
sheet) method. Under this method, the net deferred tax asset or liability is determined based on
the tax effects of the temporary differences between the book and tax bases of the various balance
sheet assets and liabilities and gives current recognition to change in tax rates and laws.

While the Bank is exempt from Louisiana income tax, it is subject to the Louisiana Ad
Valorem tax that is based on stockholders” equity and net income.

STOCK COMPENSATION PLANS

During 2005, the FASB revised SFAS No. 123. SFAS No. 123(R) replaces the prior
SFAS No. 123 and superseded APB Opinion No. 25. This Statement requires a public entity to
measure the cost of employee services received in exchange for an award of equity instruments
based on the grant-date fair value of the award. That cost is to be recognized over the period
during which an employee is required to provide service in exchange for the award. The adoption
had no impact on the Company’s interim or annual financial statements for 2007, 2006, or 2005
since all outstanding options issued became fully vested in 2002 and all unexercised options
expired in 2007,

ADVERTISING COSTS
The Company expenses advertising costs as incurred. Advertising costs were $139,000,
$40,000, and $67,000 for the years ended December 31, 2007, 2006 and 2005, respectively.

COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

Accounting principles generally require that recognized revenue, expenses, gains and
losses be included in net income. Although certain changes in assets and liabilities, such as
unrealized gains and losses on available-for-sale securities, are reported as a separate component
of the equity section of the balance sheets; such items, along with net income, are components of
comprehensive income,

RECENT ACCOUNTING PRONOQUNCEMENTS

In September 2006, the FASB issued SFAS No. 157, Fair Value Measurements. This
Statement defines fair value, establishes a framework for measuring fair value in gencrally
accepled accounting principles, and expands disclosures about fair value measurements. This
Statememt is effective for financial statements issued for fiscal years beginning after
November 15, 2007. This pronouncement is not expected to have a material effect on the
financial position and results of operations of the Company.
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GS Financial Corp. and Subsidiary
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

NOTE A

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

RECENT ACCOUNTING PRONOUNCEMENTS (Continued)

In February 2007, the FASB issucd SFAS No. 159, The Fair Value Option for Financial
Assers and Financial Liabilities {as amended). This Statement permils entities to choose to
measure many financial instruments and certain other items at fair valuc. The objective is to
provide entities with the opportunity to mitigate volatility in reponted eamings caused by
measuring related assets and liabilities differently without having to apply complex hedge
accounting provisions. This Statement is effective as of the beginning of an entity’s first fiscal
year that begins after November 15, 2007. The Company did not elect to early-adopt SFAS No.
159 and currently has no intention of electing the fair value option for any financial instruments.

n December 2007. the FASB issued SFAS No. 160, Noncenirolling Inierests in
Consolidated Financial Statements (an amendment of ARB No. 51). This Statement was issued to
improve the relevance, comparability, and transparency of the financial information that a
reporting entity provides in its consolidated financial statements. This Statement is effective for
fiscal years, and interim periods with those fiscal years, beginning on or afier December 31, 2008.

NOTE B

SECURITIES AVAILABLE-FOR-SALE
The amortized costs and fair value of securities available-for-sale, with gross unrealized
gains and losses, follows:

December 31, 2007

Gross Gross
Amortized Unreabzed  Unrealized
Cost Gains Losses Fair Value
{In Thousands)
Debt Securities
U.S. Government and Federal
Agencies $ 18492 § 138§ 209 % 18,421
Mongage-Backed Sccurities 8,849 88 25 8912
Collateralized Mortguge Obligations 14,736 1 113 14,633
Total Debt Securities 42.077 236 347 41,966
Marketable Equity Securitics
Mutual Funds 5837 - 56 5,781
Total Marketable Equity Securities 5.837 - 56 5,781
Total Securities Available-for-Sale $ 47914 § 236§ 403 8 47.747
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GS Financial Corp. and Subsidiary

Notes to Consoliduted Financial Statements (Continued)

NOTE B
SECURITIES AVAILABLE-FOR-SALE (Continued)

December 31. 2006

Gross Gross
Amortized  Unrealized  Unrealized
Cost Gains Losses Fair Value
{In Thousands)
Debt Securities
U.S. Government and Federal
Agencies $ 2348 0§ - 3 159 $ 2332
Mortgage-Backed Securitics 3,764 27 - 3,791
Collateralized Mortgage Obligations [7.486 3 316 17,173
Total Debt Sccurities 44.735 30 475 44,290
Murketable Equity Securities
Mutual Funds 10.832 - 32 10,800
Tota! Marketable Equity Securities 10,832 - 32 10,800
Total Securities Available-for-Sale $ 55567 % n s 507 3% 55,090

The amortized cost and fair value of debt securities by contractual maturity at
December 31, 2007, follows. Debt securities with scheduled repayments, such as mortgage-
backed-securities and collateralized mortgage obligations are presented in separate totals,

Cost Fair Value
(in Thousands)
Amounts Maturing in:
Within One Year $ - -
One to Five Years 4,992 5016
Five to Ten Years 3,000 3,002
Greater than Ten Years 10,500 10,403
18.492 18,421
Mortgage-Backed Securities 8,849 8912
Collateralized Mortgage Obligations 14,736 14,633

$ 42077 $ 41,966
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GS Financral Corp. and Subsidiary

Notes to Consolidated Financial Starements (Continned)

NOTEB

SECURITIES AYAILABLE-FOR-SALE (Continued)

For the years ended December 31, 2007, 2006 and 2005, procezds from the sale of
securities available-for-sale amounted 1o $-0-, $14,963,000, and $19,631,004), respectively. Gross
realized gains amounted to $-0-, $3,000, and $92,000, respectively. Gross realized losses in
2007, 2006 and 2005, were 3-0-, $-0-, and $110,000, respectively. $10,0600,000 was received as
proceeds from called securities in 2007. No securities were catled in 2006 o 2005.

In addition to the sales of securities available-for-sale, the Comipany also redeemed
shares of its investment in mutual funds during the years ended December 31, 2007 and 2006.
Proceeds from the redemption of these shares amounted to $5,000,000 and $38,463,000 in 2007
and 2006, respectively, and the Company realized losses of $-0- and $93,000 on these
redemptions in the years ended December 31, 2007 and 2006, respectively. There were no
redemptions in 2005.

In accordance with the Company’s policy to review the investment porifolio for declines
that may be other than temporary, non-cash losses of approximately $1,277 )00 were recorded on
certain available-for-sale securities in 2005. No other-than-temporary losses were recorded in
2007 or 2006.

No securities were pledged at December 31, 2007 and 2006.
Information pertaining to securities with gross unrealized losses a1t December 31, 2007
and 2006, aggregated by investment category and length of time that individual securities have

been in a continuous loss position follows:

Less Than Twelve Months Over Twelve Months

December 31, 2007 Gross 13ross
Unrealized Fair Unrealized Fair
Losses Value l.osses Value

(In Thousands)
U1.S. Government and Federal

Agencies $ - $ 2033 $ 70 $ 16,527
Mortgage-Backed Securities 25 5,620 - 3.292
Collateralized Mongage Obligations - - 172 14,574
Marketable Equity Securities - - .6 5.8}

Total Securities $ 25 $ 7,653 $ 208 $ 40.174
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GS Financial Corp. and Subsidiary

Noates 1o Consolidared Financial Statements (Continued)

NOTE B
SECURITIES - AVAILABLE-FOR-SALE (Continued)

The Company's investment in equity securities consists primarily of shares of an
adjustable rate mortgage loan mutual fund. The unrealized losses associated with this fund were
causced by interest rate increases, and the timing between when these rate increases took place
compared to the resulting adjustment in rates in the underlying mortgage loans. Because the
Company has the ability to hold these investments for a reasonable period of time sufficient for
recovery of fair value, which may be maturity for the Collateralized Mortgage Obligations, it
does not consider the investments o be other-than-temporarily impaired at December 31, 2007.

Less Than Twelve Months Over Twelve Months

December 31, 2006 Gross Gross
Unrealized Fair Unrealized Fair
Losses Value Losses Value

{In Thousands})
U.S. Government and Federal

Agencies $ 159§ 23326 § - $ -
Collateralized Mortgage Obligations - - 316 16,112
Marketable Equity Securities - - 32 10,800
Total Securities 3 159 § 23326 § 348  § 26912
NOTEC
LOANS

A summary of the balances of loans follows:
December 31,

2007 2006
{In Thousands)

Loans Secured by First Mortgages on Real Estate:

1-4 Family Residential $ 62,481 $ 48,610
Coastruction 9,074 9,089
Commercial Real Estate 37,851 30,791
Other 7,906 6,105
Total Real Estate Loans 117,312 94,595
Consumer Loans 913 677
Commercial L.oans 3,625 2,445
Total Loans 121,850 97717
Allowance for Loan Losses (3,432) (3.732)
Net Deferred Loan Origination Costs 59 2
Loans, Net $ 118477 $ 93,987
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GS Financial Corp. and Subsidiary

Notes 1o Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

NOTEC
LOANS (Continued)

An analysis of the allowance for loan losses is as follows:

Balance, Beginning of Year

Years Ended December 31,
2007 2006 2005
(in Thousands)

$ 3,132 $5,713 $ 920

(Reversal) Provision for Loan Losses (300) (1,981) 4,793

Charge-offs

Balance, End of Year

$ 3,432 $3,732 $5,713

Loans receivable as of December 31, 2007, are scheduled to matur: and adjustable rate

loans are scheduled to re-price as follows:

1-4 Family - Fixed Rate
Other Real Estate -

Fixed Rate
Commercial - Fixed Rate
All Other Loans

OnetoFive SixtoTen  OverTen
Years Years . Years Total

(In Thousandy)

$ 7563 $ 6866 $ 50,074 $ 68,544

20,639 6,947 8,461 46,387
1,147 - - 2,840
197 3,014 868 4,079

$ 29546 § 16,827 $59,403 $121,850

Loans for which impairment had been recognized totaled approximately $6,101,0600 and
$8,804,000 at December 31, 2007 and 2006, respectively. The valuation allowance related to
impaired loans amounted to $682,000 and $1,248,000 at December 31, 2007 and 2006,
respectively. The amount of interest income that would have been recorded on impaired loans at
December 31, 2007 and 2006. was $35,000 and $46,000, respectively.

2007 Annral Repori

Page 4




GS Financial Corp. and Subsidiary
Notes 1o Consolidared Financial Statemenis (Continued)

NOTE C
LLOANS (Continued)

In the ordinary course of business, the Company has granted loans to principal officers
and directors and their affiliates. In the opinion of management, such transactions were on
substantially the same terms, including interest rates and collateral, as those prevailing at the time
of comparable transactions with other persons and did not involve more than a normal risk of
collectibility or present any other unfavorable features to the Bank.

An analysis of the changes in loans to such borrowers follows:

December 31,
2007 2006
(In Thousands)
Balance, Beginning of Year $ 620 $ 222
Additions - 410
Payments and Renewals (60) {12)
Balance, End of Year ;) 560 3 620

The Company’s lending activity is concentrated within the greater New Orleans area and
surrounding parishes, with its major emphasis in the origination of permanent single-family
dwelling loans and real-estate secured commercial loans. Such loans comprise the majority of the
Company’s loan portfolio.

NOTE D
ACCRUED INTEREST RECEIVABLE
Accrued interest receivable at December 31, 2007 and 2006, consists of the following:

December 31,

2007 2006
(In Thousands)
Loans § 1462 $ 1,507
Securities 366 497
Total Accrued Interest $ 1,828 $ 2.004
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GS Financial Corp. and Subsidiary

Notes 1o Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued}

NOTEE
PREMISES AND EQUIPMENT
A summary of the cost and accumulated depreciation of premises and equipment follows:
December 31,
20C7 2006

{fn Thousands)

Land $ 2,755 $ 2,099
Buildings and Improvements 3,157 1,849
Fumiture, Fixtures and Equipment 1,418 999

7,330 4,947
Accumulated Depreciation und Amortization (1,356) (1,369)

$ 5374 $ 3578

Depreciation expense for the years ended December 31, 2007, 2006 and 2005, was
approximately $215,000, $158,000, and $139,000, respectively. During 2005, the Bank
recognized an impairment charge of $159,000 reluting to fixed assets damaged as a result of
Hurricane Katrina,

NOTEF
REAL ESTATE HELD-FOR-INVESTMENT
Real estate held-for-investment, which consists of a multi-suite office building that
includes a branch location of the Bank, is summarized below:

December 31,
2007 2006
(fn Thousands)

Land $ 226 $§ 226

Buildings and Improvements 320 320
. 546 546

Accumulated Depreciation and Amortization (96} (82)

$ 450 5. 464

Depreciation expense for each of the years ended December 31, 2007, 2006 and 2005,
was $14,000, $14,000 and $15,000, respectively.

Rental income for the years ended December 31, 2007, 2006 and 2005, was $52,000,
$52,000 and $53,000 respectively.
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NOTE G
DEPOSITS
Interest-bearing deposit account balances at December 31, 2007 and 2006, are
summarized as follows:

Weighted Averuge Account Balances al December 31,
Rate at December 314, 2007 2006
2007 2006 Amaunt Percent Amount Percent
(In Thousands)
Balance by laterest Rate

Demand Deposit Accounts 2.39% 247% § 23632 1908% §$ 17,926 15.02%
Savings Accounts 1.00% 1.25% 19.245 15.54% 22,807 19.11%
Cernificates of Deposit 4.64% 4.40% 80.948 65.37% 78,631 65.87%

$§ 123,825 100.00% 3 119.364 100.00%

Centificate Accounts Maturing

One Year or Less $ 6395 7901% $ 50,i80 63.81%
One to Two Years 6,533 8.07% 23,140 29.43%
Two 10 Three Years 8,308 10.26% 2,019 2.57%
Three to Five Years 2.154 2.66% 3.292 4.19%

$ 80948 100.00% § 78,631 100.00%

The aggregate amount of time deposits in denominations of $100,000 or more at
December 31, 2007 and 2006, was approximately $18,316,000 und $15,438,000, respectively.

Interest expensce for each of the following periods is as follows:

Yeurs Ended December 31,
2007 2006 2005
{In Thousands)

Certificates of Deposit $ 3617 $ 2938 $ 2,508
NOW Accounts 722 388 97
Passbook Savings 247 339 382

$ 4586 § 3665 § 2,987

The Bank held deposits of approximately $1.424,000 and $1.261.000 for related parties at
December 31, 2007 and 2006, respectively.
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NOTEH
BORROWINGS
Pursuant 1o collateral agreements with the Federal Home Loan Bznk (FHLB), advances
issued by the FHLB are secured by a blanket floating lien on first mortgage loans and certain
pledged Collateralized Morigage Obligations. Total interest expense recognized on FHLB
advances in 2007, 2006 and 2005, was $961,000, $1,239,000, and $1,869,000, respectively.

Advances consisted of the following at December 31, 2007 and 2006, respectively.

FHL1B Advance Total

Contract Rate 2007 2006
{In Thousands)
4% - 4.99% $ 11,000 $ -
5% - 5.99% 15,986 17,042
6% - 6.99% - -
§ 26,986 3 17,042

Maturities of FHLB advances at December 31, 2007, arc as follows

Year Ending Amount
December 31, ____Maturing
(In Thousands)
2008 3 11,514
2009 -
2010 13,000
2011 -
2012 _ 2472
26,986
NOTE I
INCOME TAX EXPENSE

The provision for income taxes for 2007, 2006 and 2005, consists of the following:

Years Ended
December 31,

2007 2006 2005
{In Thousands)

Current Tax Expense (Benefit) $ 612, § 193 § -
Deferred Tax Expense (Benefit) 970 805 (1,508)

§ 358 3 1088 $(1.508)
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NOTE|
INCOME TAX EXPENSE (Continued)
The provision for Federal income taxes differs from that computed by applying Federal
statutory rates to income (loss) before Federal income tax expense, as indicated in the following

analysis:
Years Ended
December 31,
2007 2006 2005
{In Thousands)
Expected Tax Provision at a 34% Rate $ 3468 1,089 $ (1,762)
Expected State Corporate Tax - 3 )]
Employee Stock Ownership Plan - 63 37
Valuation Allowance on Capital Loss - - 241
Other 12 (67 20

3 3583 1088 $ (J,508)

The net deferred tax assets or liabilities in the accompanying consolidated balance sheels
include the following components:

2007 2006
{In Thousands)

Deferred Tax Assets

Recognition and Retention Plan 3 5 % 9
Credits Carryforward 118
Recognition of Other-than-Temporary Decline in

Market Value of Available-for-Sale Securities 93 434
Market Value Adjustment to Available-for-Sale Securities 56 161
Net Operating Loss Carryforward 356 1
Capital Loss Carryforward 322 172
Allowance for Loan Losses 93 253
Other 11 53

Total Deferred Tax Assets $ 1054 3 1085
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NOTE |
INCOME TAX EXPENSE (Continued)
2007 2006
(In Thousands)
Deferred Tax Liabilities
Premises and Equipment $ @9 § -
Section 585 Bad Debt Deduction {455) -
FHLB Stock Dividends (261) (464)
Other A7 (89)
Total Deferred Tax Liabilities {1.060) (553)
Valuation Allowance (241) (241)
Net Deferred Tax Liability $ (247) §_ 291

SFAS No. 109 requires a valuation allowance to be recorded wher. it is more likely than
not that some or all of the deferred tax assets will not be realized. At December 31, 2007 and
2006, a valuation allowance of $241,000 for approximately 50% of the recognition in other-than-
temporary decline of market value of available-for-sale securities was recorded because of
uncertainties as o the amount of capital gains that would be generated in future years.

Included in retained earmings at December 31, 2007 and 2006, is approximately
$3,800,000 in bad debt reserves for which no deferred Federal income tax liability has been
recorded. These amounts represent allocations of income to bad debt deductions for tax purposes
only. Reduction of these reserves for purposes other than tax bad-debt losses or adjustments
arising from carryback of net operating losses would create income for tax purposes, which
would be subject to the then-current corporate income tax rate. The unreccrded deferred liability
on these amounts was approximately $1,292,000 for December 31, 2007 and 2006, respectively.

NOTE ]
EMPLOYEE STOCK OWNERSHIP PLAN
During 1997, GS Financial Corp. instituted an employee stock ownership plan. The GS
Financial Corp. Employee Stock Ownership Plan (ESOP) enables all eligible employees of the
Bank to share in the growth of the Company through the acquisition of stock. Employees were
generally eligible to panticipate in the ESOP after completion of one year of service and attaining

age 21.

The ESOP purchased eight percent of the shares offered in the initial public offering of
the Company (275,080 shares). This purchase was facilitated by a Joan from the Company 10 the
ESOP in the amount of $2,750,800. The loan was secured by a pledge of the ESOP shares. The
shures pledged as collateral were reported as unearned ESOP shares in the balance sheets. The
corresponding note was paid back in 40 equal quartesly payments of $103,000 on the last
business day of each quarter, beginning June 30, 1997, at the rate of 8.5%. The loan was fully
repaid as of December 31, 2006, but in prior periods the note payable and the corresponding note
receivable hud been eliminated for consolidation purposes.
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NOTE )
EMPLOYEE STOCK OWNERSHIP PLAN (Continued)

The Company made contributions to the plan, in the form of debt service, at the
discretion of its Board of Directors. Dividends received on the ESOP shares were utilized to
service the debt. Shares were released for allocation to plan participants based on principal and
interest payments of the note. Compensation expense was recognized based on the number of
shares allocated to plan participants each year and the average market price of the stock for the
current year. Released ESOP shares become outstanding for earnings per share computations.

As compensalion expense was incurred, the Unearned ESOP Shares account was reduced
based on the original cost of the stock. The difference between the cost and average market price
of shares released for allocation was applied to Additional Paid-In Capital. ESOP compensation
expense was approximately $-0-, $407,000, and $412,000 for the years ended
December 31, 2007, 2006 and 2005, respeciively.

The ESOP shares as of December 31, 2007 and 2006, were as follows:

2007 2006
Allocated Shares 179,591 155,669
Shares Released for Allocation - 23,922
Unreleased Shares - -
Total ESQP Shares 179,591 179,591
Fair Value of Unreleased Shares (In Thousands ) $ - 3 -
Stock Price at December 31 $ 18.94 3 19.80

Total ESOP shares decreased in 2006, due to the release of shares for employees who
terminated their employment in 2006.

Effective January 1, 2007, the Company amended and restated its ESOP, added a 401 (k)
feature and renamed the plan the “Guaranty Savings Bank 401(k) Plan” (the 401(k) Plan). ESOP
shares will be maintained in the 401(k) Plan, which will provide the ability to diversify into other
401(k) Plan investments. Employees may defer up to 15% of their salary, up 1o the IRS
maximum ($15,500 in 2007) on a tax-deferred basis and have a variety of investment options,
including a money market fund, fixed-income, blended and equity mutual funds, and GS
Financial Corp. stock. The Company will match 100% of contributions up to 3% of an
employee’s salary and 50% of the next 2% of employee contributions. This match enables the
401(k) Plan to comply with IRS safe harbor rules exempting it from top-heavy testing and
maintaining its tax-exempt status. In addition, the Company may, at its discretion, make
additional profit sharing contributions of up to 6% of participanis’ salaries,
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NOTE K
RECOGNITION AND RETENTION PLAN
On October 5, 1997, the Company established a Recognition and Retention Plan
(the Plan) as an incentive to retain personnel of experience and ability in key positions. The
Company approved a total of 137,540 shares of stock to be acquired for the Plan, of which
125,028 shares were atlocated for distribution to key employees and directors.

As shares are acquired for the Plan, the purchase price of these shares is recorded as
unearned compensation, a contra equity account. As the shares are distributed. the contra equity
account is reduced.

During 1998, with unanimous approval of the Plan participants, all outstanding grants
were amended by the Board as a direct effort to reduce the Company’s expenses resulting from
the Plan. Prior to the amendments, Plan share awards were earned by recipients at a rate of 20%
of the aggregate number of shares covered by the Plan over five years. Plan share awards were
amended to provide that they are earned by recipients at a rate of 10% of the aggregate number of
shares covered by the plan over ten years. If the employment of an employue or service as a non-
employee director was lerminated prior to the tenth anniversary of the date of grant of Plan share
award for any reason (except for death or disability or a change in control), the recipient would
forfeit the right to any shares subject to the awards which have not been eamed.

During 2007, the Company granted 5,000 shares to its President and in 2006 the
Company granted 1,776 shares to a new director, both granis vesting over ten years at a rate of
10% per year.

Compensation expense pertaining to the Recognition and Retention Plan was $111,000
$126,000, and $119,000 for the years ended December 31, 2007, 2006 and 2005, respectively.

A summary of the changes in restricted stock follows:

Unawarded Shares Awarded Shares

2007 2006 2007 2006
Balance, Beginning of Year 14,968 16,744 13,369 21,411
Purchased by Plan - - - -
Granted {5.000) (1,776) 5,000 1,776
Forfeited/expired (9,968) - (559) -
Earned and Issued - - (9,562) (9,818)
Balance, End of Year - 14,968 - 8,248 13,369
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NOTEL
STOCK OPTION PLAN

In 1997, the Company adopted a stock option plan for the benefit of directors, officers,
and other key employees. The number of shares of common slock reserved for issuance under
the stock option plan was 343,850 shares, or ten percent of the total number of shares of common
stock sold in the Company’s initial public offering of its common stock.

The plan atso permits the granting of Stock Appreciation Rights (SARs). SARs entitle
the holder 1o receive, in the form of cash or stock, the increase in the fair value of the Company
stock from the date of grant to the date of exercise. No SARs have been issued under the plan.

On October 15, 1997, the Company granted a total of 275,076 options to directors.
Under the plan, the exercise price of each option cannot be less than the fair value of the
underlying common stock as of the date of the option grant, and the maximum term is 10 years.
Options vested over five years. During 2002, the options had fully vested.

During 2005, the Company adopted SFAS No. 123(R), which replaced SFAS No. 123
and superceded APB No, 25. The adoption of this pronouncement had no impact on the
Company's interim or annual financial position or resulls of operations.

A summary of the status of the Company's stock option plan as of December 31,2007,
2006, and 2005, and changes during the years ending on those dates is presented below:

2007 2006 2005
Exercise Exercise Exercise

Fixed Options Shares Price Shares Price Shares Price
Outstanding,

Beginning of Year 216,132 216,132 % 17.18 245604 $ 17.18
Grantcd - - -
Exercised 30,000 17.18 - -
Forfeited/expired 186,132 - 29,472
Qutstanding, .

End of Year - 216,132 § 17.18 216,132 § 17.18
Options Exercisable at

Year-End - 216,132 % 17.18 216,132 § 17.18
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NOTEM
COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
Comprehensive income was comprised of changes in the Company’s unrealized holding
gains or losses on securities available-for-sale during 2007, 2006 and 2005. The components of
comprehensive income and related 1ax effects are as follows:

Years Ended December 31,
2007 2006 2005
{In Thousands)

Gross Unrealized Holding Gains (Losses)

Arising During the Period $ 374 3 (@2 8 (1,066)
Tax (Expense) Benefit (127) 77 362
247 (150) (704)

Reclassification Adjustment for Gains (Losses)

Included in Net Income (65) 44 1,215
Tax (Expense) Benefit 22 (13) (413)
(43) 29 802
Net Unrealized Holding Gains (Losses)
Arising During the Period $ 204 $ (2N $ 98
NOTEN
REGULATORY MATTERS

The Bank is subject to various regulatory capital requirements administered by its
primary federal regulator, the Office of Thrift Supervision (OTS). Faiture ‘o meet the minimum
regulatory capital requirements can initiate certain mandatory, and possible additional
discretionary actions by regulators that, if undertaken, could have a direct material effect on the
Bank and the financial statements. Under the regulatory capital adequacy guidelines and the
regulatory framework for prompt corrective action, the Bank must meet specific capital
guidelines involving quantitative measures of the Bank's assets, liabilities, and certain off-
balance sheet items as calculated under regulatory accounting practices. The Bank’s capital
amounts and classification under the prompl corrective action guidelines are also subject to
qualitative judgments by the regulators about components, risk weightings, and other factors.

Quantitative measures established by regulation to ensure capital adequacy require the
Bank 10 maintain minimum amounts and ratios of: total risk-based capital and Tier 1 capital to
risk-weighted assets (as defined in the regulations), Tier I capital to adjusted total assets (as
defined), tangible capital 1o adjusted total assets (as defined), and tangible equity to adjusted total
assets (as defined). As of December 31, 2007, the Bank meets all of the capital requirements 1o
which it is subject and is deemed to be well capitalized.
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NOTE N
REGULATORY MATTERS (Continued)
The actual and required capital amounts and ratios applicable to the Bank for the years
ended December 31, 2007 and 2006, are presented in the following tables, including a
reconciliation of capital under generally accepted accounting principles (GAAP) to such amounts
reported for regulatory purposes.

Minimum to be Well
Capitalized Under

Minimum for Prompt Corrective '
Actual Adeguacy Purposes Action Provisions
December 31, 2007 Amount Ratio Amount Ratio Amount Ratio

(Dollars in Thousands)

Tangible Capital $27,107 1465% § 2976 1.50% N/A N/A
Tangible Equity Ratio 27,107 14.65% 3702 2.00% N/A N/A
Tier 1 Capital 27,107 14.65% 5552 300% § 9254 5.00%
Tier 1 Risk-Based Capital 27.107 26.06% 4,161 4.00% 6,242 6.00%
Total Risk-Based Capital 28,367 27.271% 8322 8.00% 10,403 10.00%
December 31, 2006

Tangible Capital $ 26,580 15.90% $ 2,507 1.50% N/A N/A
Tangible Equity Ratio 26,580 15.90% 3,343 2.00% N/A N/A
Tier 1 Capital 26,580 15.90% 5014 300% § 8356 5.00%
Tier 1 Risk-Based Capital 26,580 30.33% 3,506 4.00% 5,259 60.00%
Total Risk-Based Capital 27,676 31.58% 7,012  B8.00% 8,765 10.00%

NOTE O

FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS WITH OFF-BALANCE SHEET RISK

The Bank is a party to credit related commitments with off-balance sheet risk in the
normal course of business to meet the financing needs of its customers. These consist of
outstanding mortgage and construction loan commitments and commercial lines of credit. Such
commitments involve, 1o varying degrees, elements of credit and interest rate risk in excess of the
amount recognized in the consolidated financial statements.

The Bank’s exposure to credit loss is represented by the contractual amount of these
commitments. The Company follows the same credit policies in making commitments as it does
for on-balance sheet instruments.

As of December 31, 2007 and 2006, outstanding mortgage, construction and commercial
lines of credit commitments were approximately $19,959,000 and $6,693,000, respectively.
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NOTE O
FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS WITH OFF-BALANCE SHEET RISK (Continued)
Commitments to extend credit are agreements to lend to a customer as Jong as there is no
violation of any condition established in the contract. Commitments generally have fixed
expiration dates or other termination clauses and may require payment of a fee. The
commitments for lines of credit may expire without being drawn upon. Therefore, the total
commitment amounts do not necessarily represent future cash requirements. The amount of
collateral obtained, if it is deemed necessary by the Bank, is based on management’s credit
evaluation of the customer.

As of December 31, 2007, the Company held $3.5 million in sccurities that would be
classified as derivatives, These securities are backed by U.S. Government agencies, and are
included as available-for-sale securiiies on the Company’s balance shect. The condition that
makes these particular securities, known as “range notes”, considered derivatives is that the
payment of interest is dependent vpon a specific LIBOR interest rate falling within a certain
range. Should LIBOR exceed the range, payments of interest will be suspended until the certain
LIBOR rate return to the range. Since acquiring these securities, they havi: remained in the range
for interest to be paid to the bank. The “range” condition has no impact on the principal
obligation of these notes,

These derivative securities were not acquired to hedge a specific risk, The impact of
SFAS No. 133, Accounting for Derivative Instruments and Hedging Activities, which requires
marking these securities to market value, was not material.

NOTEP
COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES

EMPLOYMENT CONTRACTS

On January 7, 2005, the former Chief Executive Officer retired from the Company. The
Company entered into an early retirement and consulting agreement with the former Chief
Executive Officer. The agreement provides that the former Chief Executive Officer will provide up
1o 60 hours of consulting services per month for 36 months. In addition, the agreement provided
provisions for a non-compete period, which expired on January 6, 2006. The agreement stipulates
that the Company will pay the former Chief Executive Officer $13,000 per month for 36 months.
This contract expired and was not renewed at January 6, 2008.

OPERATING LEASES

During 2003, the Bank entered into a lease with the Company for a branch office
location. The rental expense associated with this lease is eliminated in‘the consolidated statement
of operations. The lease had a term of 24 months with a rental rate of $4,025 per month. The
Bank has continued to lease this property subsequent to the lease ¢xpiration on a month-to-month
basis. In addition, the Bank leases a branch location from a third party for $1,650 per month.
The lease, which is renewable, expires on April 30, 2008. The Bank also leases a temporary
banking facility and furnishings which it utilizes at a new branch locatior. on land owned by the
Bank. This is a twelve month lease, with monthly payments of $2,935 per month, which expires
on September 30, 2008, The Company’s total contractual obligations under these leases are
$33,000, all of which is due in 2008.
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NOTEP
COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES

OPERATING LEASES (Continued)
Total rent expense incurred by the Bank under these leases amounted to $81,000, $61,300
and $60,300, for the years ended December 31, 2007, 2006, and 2005 , respectively.

NOTE Q
CONCENTRATION OF CREDIT RISK
In accordance with industry practices, the Company has deposits in other financial
institutions for more than the insusred limit. These deposits in other institutions do not represent
more than the normal industry credit risk,

NOTER

ESTIMATED FAIR VALUE OF FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

The following disclosure is made in accordance with the requirements of SFAS No. 107,
Disclosures About Fair Value of Financial Instruments. Financial instruments are defined as cash
and contractual rights and obligations that require settlement, directly or indirectly, in cash. In cases
where quoted market prices are nol available, fair values have been estimated using the present |
value of future cash flows or other valuation techniques. The results of these techniques are highly
sensitive to the assumptions used, such as those conceming appropriate discount rates and estimates
of future cash flows, which require considerable judgment. Accordingly, estimates presented herein
are not necessarily indicative of the amounts the Company could realize in a current settlement of
the underlying financial instruments. SFAS No. 107 excludes certain financial instruments and all
non-financial instrumenis from its disclosure requirements. These disclosures should not be
interpreted as representing an aggregate measure of the underlying vatue of the Company.

The following methods and assumptions were used by the Company in estimating fair
value disclosures for financial instruments,

Cash and Cash Equivalents
The carrying amount of cash and due from financial institutions, federal funds sold and

short-term investments approximate fair values.

Securities

Fair values for securities, excluding Federal Home Loan Bank Stock, are based on guoted
markel prices. If quoted market prices are not available, fair values are based on quoted market
prices of comparable instruments.

Loans Receivable, Net

The fair values of loans are estimated through discounted cash flow analysis, using current
rates at which loans with similar terms would be made to borrowers with similar credit quality.
Appropriate adjustments are made to reflect probable credit losses. The carrying amount of accrued
interest on loans approximated its fair value.
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NOTER

ESTIMATED FAIR VALUE OF FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (Continued)
Federal Home Loan Bank Stock

The camrying value of Federal Home Loan Bank Stock approximates. fair value based on the
redemption provisions of the Federal Home Loan Bank.

Deposit Liabilities
SFAS No. 107 specifies that the fair value of deposit liabilities with no defined maturity is
the amount payable on demand at the reporting date, i.e., their carrying or book value, These deposits

include interest and non-interest bearing checking, passbook, and money market accounts. The fair -

value of fixed rate certificates of deposit is estimated using a discounted cash flow calculation that
applies interest rates currently offered on certificates of similar remaining maturities to a schedule of
aggregate expected cash flows on time deposits.

Advances from the Federa) Home Loan Bank
The fair value of fixed rate borrowings is estimated using discounted cash flows, based on
current incremental borrowing rates for similar types of borrowing arrangements.

Accrued Interest
The carrying amount of accrued interest approximates its fair value.

Off-Balance Sheet Instruments

Off-balance sheet financial instruments include commitments to extend credit and
undisbursed lines of credit. The fair value of such instruments is estimated using fees currently
charged for similar arrangements in the marketplace, adjusted for changes in terms and credit risk as
appropriate.  The estimated fair value for these instruments was not significant at
December 31, 2007 and 2006. The contract or notional amounts of the Company’s financial
instruments with off-balance sheet risk are disclosed in Note O.

The estimated fair values of the Company’s financial instruments arc: as follows:

December 31, 2007 Ds=cember 31, 2006
Carrying Canying
Amount Fair Value Amount Fair Value

{In Thousands)
Financial Assets

Cash and Cash Equivalents $ 9462 $ 9457 $ 1,17 $ 11,117
Securities Available-for-Sale 47,747 47,747 55,090 55,090
Loans, Net 118,477 123,967 913,987 08,080
Federal Home Loan Bank Stock 1,220 1,220 982 982
Accrued Interest Receivable 1,828 1,828 2,004 2,004

Financial Liabilities

Deposits $129,510 $130,320 $122,754 s122.417
Borrowings 26,986 27,549 171,042 17,082
Accrued Interest Payable 102 102 34 84
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NOTE S

SELECTED QUARTERLY FINANCIAL DATA (Unaudited)
The following sets forth condensed quarterly results of operations for 2007 and 2006,

{dollar amounts in thousands, except per share data):

First Second Third Fourth

2007 Quarter Quarter Quaner Quarter
Interest Income $ 2654 % 2733 0§ 2861 $ 3,000
Interest Expense 1,284 1,342 1,448 1,473

Net Interest Income 1,370 1,391 1,413 1,527
Provision (Reversal) for Loan Losses - (300) - -
Other Income (Loss) 29 43 109 243
Other Expense 1,276 1,314 1,441 1,378
Income Tax Expense 27 127 12 192

Net Income $ 9% § 293 § 69 § 200
Net Income per Commen Share!

Basic $ 008 $ 024 § 006 § 0.6

Diluted $ 008 $ 024 § 006 § 0.6
Dividends Per Share $ 010 §$ 010 § 010 § 0.10
t Quarterly per share amounts do not add to teral for the year ended due 1o rounding.

First Second Third Fourth

2006 Quarter Quarter Quarter Quarter
Interest Income $ 2712 % 2782 § 2800 % 2,706
Interest Expense 1,173 1,170 1,262 1,299

Net Interest Income 1,539 1,612 1,538 1,407
Provision (Reversal) for Loan Losses - - (1,981) -
Other income {Loss) 7 (53) 31 66
Other Expense 1,132 1,187 1,261 1,346
Income Tax Expense 138 129 178 43

Net Income $ 276 § 243 % 1511 § 84
Net Income per Common Share!

Basic $ 023 % 020 % 125 § 007

Diluted $ 023 % 020 § 124 % 007
Dividends Per Share $ 010 $ 010 $ 010 § 010
! Qutarterly per share amounts do not add to 1otal for the year ended due to rounding.
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NOTET

EARNINGS (LOSS) PER COMMON SHARE

Eamings (loss) per share are computed using the weighted average number of shares
outstanding as prescribed in SFAS No. 128. Options to purchase 216,1-2 shares at $17.18 per
share were outstanding through October 15, 2007 and during the year ended December 31, 2006.
These options were not included in the computation of diluted loss per share for 2005, because
the options’ exercise price was greater than the average market value price of the common shares.
The options were inciuded in the computation of diluted earnings per share for the years ended
December 31, 2007 and 2006. The Company had no other securities outstiinding during the years
ended December 31, 2007, 2006 or 20035, that would have a dilutive effect on earnings (loss) per
share.

Years Ended December 31,
2007 2006 2005

{Dollars in Thousands, Except Per Share Daia)

Numerator
Net Income (Loss) b 658 $ 2.114 3 (3.676)
Effect of Dilutive Securities - - -
Numerator for Diluted Earnings (Loss) Per Share $ 658 3 2,114 3 (3,676)
Denominator
Weighted-Average Shares Quistanding 1,243,653 1,212,174 1,181,313
Effect of Potentially Dilutive Securities 25,340 10,776 -
Denominator for Diluted Earnings Per Share 1,268,995 1,222,950 1,181,313
Earnings (Loss) Per Share
Basic $ 0.53 $ 1.74 $ (3.11)
Diluted 3 0.52 3 1.73 $ {3.11)
Cash Dividends Per Share 3 0.40 3 0.40 $ 0.40

The following table presents the components of average outstanding shares for each of

the three years:

Years Ended December 31,

2007 2006 2005
Average Common Shares Issued 3,438.500 3,428,500 3,438,500
Average Treasury Shares (2,165,821) (2,162,860} (2,153,780}
Average Unearned ESOP Shares - (23,856) (51.977)
Average Unearned RRP Trust Shares (29.024) (29,610) (51.430)

1,243,655 1.212,174 1,181,313
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NOTE U
CONDENSED FINANCIAL INFORMATION - PARENT COMPANY ONLY
Financial information pertaining only to GS Financial Corp. is as follows:

CONDENSED BALANCE SHEETS

ASSETS
December 31,
2007 2006

(In Thousands)
Cash and Cash Equivalents § 755 $ 66l
Investments - Available-for-Sale, at Fair Value 78 107
Investment in Subsidiary 26,959 26,262
Other Assets 691 BIS
Total Assets $ 28483 § 27845

LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY

Other Liabilities $ 141 3 589
Stockholders' Equity 28,342 27,256
Total Liabilities and Stockholders' Equity $ 28483  § 27845
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GS Financial Corp. and Subsidiary
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

NOTEU
CONDENSED FINANCIAL INFORMATION - PARENT COMPANY ONLY (Continued)

CONDENSED STATEMENTS OF INCOME
Years Ended December 31,

2007 2006 2005
(In Thousands)

Income:
Dividends from Guaranty Savings Bank $ 500 3 - 5 262
Interest Income 23 53 82
Other Income 100 96 97
Total Income 623 149 44]
Operating Expenses 306 321 274
' Income (Loss) Before Income Taxes and Equily in
Undistributed Eamings (Loss) of Guaranty Savings Bank n (172} 167
Applicable Income Tax Benefit {76) (58) (23)
I
Equity in Undistributed Earnings (Loss) of
Guaranty Savings Bank 265 2,228 (3,866)
Net Income {Loss) 3 658 § 2,114  $(3.676)
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GS Fiancial Corp. and Subsidiary
Notes 10 Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

NOTEU
CONDENSED FINANCIAL INFORMATION - PARENT COMPANY ONLY (Continued)

CONDENSED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

Years Ended December 31,
2007 2006 2005
(In Thousands)

OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Net [ncome (Loss} $ 658 $ 2114  $(3.676)
Adjustments to Reconcile Net Income (Loss) to Net Cash
Provided by Operating Activities

Depreciation Expense 14 16 18
Loss on Sale of Investments - 4 -
Equity in Undistributed (Earnings) Loss of Subsidiary (265) (2,228) 3,866
Amontization of Investment Premium - 2 3
Decrease (Increase) in Other Assets 124 (10) 25
Change in Deferred Income Tax Assets/Liabilities 3N (42) (5)
{Decrease) Increase in Other Liabilities (448) 321 95
Net Cash Provided by Operating Activities 52 177 326
INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Redemption (Investment) in Mutual Funds - 442 (150)
Principal Paydowns Note Receivable GS Financial ESOP - 334 363
Proceeds from Maturities of Investment Securities 29 22 125
Net Cash Provided by Investing Activities 28 798 338
FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Purchase of Treasury Stock - (300) (74)
Proceeds from Stock Option Exercise 516 - -
Payment of Dividends (503) (486) 414
Net Cash Provided by (Used in) Financing Activities 13 (786) (548)
INCREASE IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS 94 189 116
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS, BEGINNING OF YEAR 661 472 356
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS, END OF YEAR $ 755 $ 661 $ 472
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Boiard of Directors

Albert J. Zahn, Jr.

Mr. Zahn (age 57) is a centified public accountant and
president of the firm Al Zahn, CPA, A Professional
Accounting Corporation. He has served as Chainmnan of the
Board of GS Financial and Guaranty Savings since April
2005 and has been a director since 1992.

Edward J. Bourgeois

Mr. Bourgeois (age 51) is a certified public accountant in
the State of Louisiana and currently serves as President of
Centergy Consulting, LLC, New Orleans, Louisiana, a
consulting firm specializing in the banking and financial
industry. Mr. Bourgeois also serves as the President and
Chief Executive Officer of My EZ Car Care, LLC, an
automotive services limited liability company. Mr.
Bourgeois was formerly the Executive Vice President/Chief
Operating Officer of Crescent Bank and Trust, New
Orleans, Louisiana from 2001 10 2004. Prior thereto, Mr.
Bourgeois was President of Bourgeois Consulting, a bank
consuliing agency in New Orlcans, Louisiana from 2000 to
2001, and during 2001, was a Senjor Vice President of
Ebank.com, Atlanta, Georgia. He is a member of the
Amecrican Institute of Certified Public Accountants and
Louisiana Society of Centified Public Accoumants and
Board member of the National Automotive Finance
Association. He has been a director since 2004,

Stephen L. Cory

Mr. Cory (age 58) is an insurance agent and President of
Cory, Tucker & Larrowe Agency in Metairie, Louisiana.
He has been a dircctor since 1995. '

Bradford A. Glazer

Mr. Glazer (age 52) is President of Glazer Enterprises, Inc.,
a transpontation agency represcnting Cincy Limos, M.H.
Timmer, LLC, and Park Transpon, Inc. Cincy Limos isa
limousine service scrving greater Cincinnati, M, H. Timmer
is a freight agency representing the Landstar Carrier Group,
which is a global transportatien provider. Park Transport is
a 48-s1ate full truckload freight broker. Mr. Glazer also
serves as the President of Park Tronsport. Glazer
Enterprises, located in Cincinnati, Ohio, is also & real estate
management and devetopment company. He has beena
dircetor since 1991,

Bruce A. Scott

Mr. Scott (age 55) is on attorncy and has served as
Executive Vice President of GS Financial since February
1997 and Exccutive Vice President of Guaranty Savings
since 1985. Mr. Scott also serves as legal counsel and
Personnel Manager of Guaranty Savings, and performs
certain legal services for Guaranty Savings and its
borrowers in connection with real estate loan closings and
receives fees from the borrowers in connection therewith.
He has been a director since 1982.
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Hayden W. Wrean (1]

Mr. Wren (age 59} is the Director of Commercial/
Investment Brokerage of Corporate Realty, Inc., New
Orleans Louisiana. Mr. Wren is o Centified Commercial
Investment Member (CCIM), a member of the Society of
Industrial and Office Realtors (SIOR), and & licensed
Certified Public Accountant having membership affiliations
with the American Society of Ceniried Public Accountants
and the Louisiana Society of Certified Public Accountants.
He was appointed in May 2004 to {ill the position of &
reliring director.

Executive Officers Who Hre Not Directors

Stephen E. Wessel

Mr, Wessel (age 45) has served as I’resident and Chief
Executive Officer of GS Financial und Guaranty Savings
since December, 2005. Since December, 2007, he has
served as a Director of Guarnnty Savings Bank. Previously
he served as Scnior Vice President/South Louisiana
Business Banking Manager for AmSouth Bank, a regional
commercial bank, New Orlcans, Leuisiana since August,
2001, Prior thercto, Mr. Wessel seived as Vice

" President/Regional Business Banking Manager for Whitney

National Bank, New Orleans, Louiriana from December
1991 to August 2001.

Lettic R, Moll

Ms. Moll (age 54) has served as Vize President and
Corporate Secretary of the Company since 1997 and Vice
President and Corporate Secretary uf the Association since
March 1987 and March 1982, respectively. Ms, Moll
currently serves as Guaranty Savinys Bank's Branch
Administrator and managcs the deposit products.

J. Andrew Bower

Mr. Bower (age 43) has served as Chief Financial Officer
and Senior Vice President of GS Financial and Guaranty
Savings since January 2006. Prior thereto, Mr. Bower was
a sclf-cmployed consultant providing internal audit,
accounting and loan review services primarily to banks in
the greater New Orleans area, including GS Financial and
Guarenty Savings since January 2002, Previously, Mr.
Bower was cmployed as an accouning manager at Stewart
Enterprises, Inc., Metairie, Louisiana, from September
2000 through January 2002, and as an audit manager at
Arthur Andersen LLP from Decemer 1992 1o September
2000.
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Banking Locations

Main Office
3798 Veterans Memorial Blvd.
Metairie, LA 70002

1800 Munhattan Blvd.
Harvey, LA 70058

3915 Canal Street
New Orleans, LA 70119

2111 N. Causeway Blvd
Mandeville, LA 70471

1515 Hwy 51 Scuth
Ponchatoula, LA 70454

Loan Production Office
1700 Veterans Memarial Blvd.
Metairie, LA 70002

GS Financial Corp. Stock Performance

The following graph compares the cumuiative total return relating to the Company's common stock with (a} the
cumulative total return on the stocks included in the Nasdaq Composite Index, and (b) the cumulative return on the
stocks in the SNL under $250 million Thrift Index. All of these cumulative returns are computed assuming the
reinvestment of dividends at the frequency with which dividends were paid during the applicable period.

Total Return Performance*
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12/31/02 12/31/03 12/31/04 12/31/05 12/31/06 12/31/07
Period Ending
Index 12/31/02 12/31/03 12/31/04 12/31/05 12/31/06 12/31/07
GS Financial $100.00 $109.41 $103.42 % 88.18 $1vie §116.32
NASDAQ Compasite 100.00 15001 162.89 165.13 180.85 198.60
SNL Thrift < $250M Index 100.00 139.14 141.22 136.49 136.54 124.99

* Source: SNL Financial LC
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